CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198

OCTOBER 17, 2016

7:00 p.m,
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4, ADOPTION OF AGENDA

S APPROVAIL OF MINUTES

a. Regular Meeting of September 19, 2016
6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Truth-in-Taxation Public Hearing
b. Trustee Rod Greene, Regional Transit Authority Millage

8. REPORTS
a. Supervisor
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance
Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report

9. COMMUNICATIONS
a. Committee to Promote Superior Township

10,  UNEFINISHED BUSINESS

11,  NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 2016-21, 2017 Millage Rates

Resolution 2016-22, 2017 Budgets All Funds

Resolution 2016-23, HCSP Contribution Adjustment

Resolution 2016-24, Demolition Bids for Geddes Road Pump Station
Washtenaw County, Humane Society Local Contribution

Township Logo

Township Holiday Schedule 2017

Township Meeting Schedule 2017

Cherry Hill Road Culvert Agreement

SR e oR

s

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS
13, PLEAS AND PETITIONS
14, ADJOURNMENT

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org

Page 1 of 1




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:00 p.m. on September 19, 2016, at the Superior Township
Hall, 3040 Notth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag,

ROLL CALL

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston,
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. .

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

It was moved by Green seconded by Caviston to adopt the agenda as presented.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 15, 2016

It was moved by Green, scconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board
meeting of August 15, 2016 as presented.

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2016

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the special Board
meeting of August 31, 2016 as presented.

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote,




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 2

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Former Superior Township Supervisor William McFarlane explained the Board about the
success of the PA 283 funded road improvement projects over the past two years. He
recommended support of the proposed county-wide millage for road improvements to that the
work could continue. He congratulated David Phillips on retiring from the Clerk position and
said he did a good job.

Roy Townsend, Director of the Washtenaw County Road Commission, explained the road
projects completed by the PA 283 funds in 2014 and 2015 in Superior Township. He said the
millage proposal on the ballot will cost the average home about $35.00 per year, He said
proposal will require 20% of the funds to be spent on non-motorized trails. He explained the
funding increase from the gas tax but said the funds were inadequate for many years and it will
take many years and more funds to complete needed improvements,

Angela Davis, candidate for Washtenaw County Community College Board introduced herself

Dan Smith, Washtenaw County Commissioner of District 6, provided an update on the County
Board’s hiring of a County Executive.

Trustee Nancy Caviston, congratulated firefighter Chris Wiggins for being named “Outstanding
Firefighter of the Year” by the Washtenaw 100 Club.

Trustee Lisa Lewis thanked the voters for re-electing the same Board members and thanked
Brenda McKinney for her help with campaigning.

7. PRESENTATIONS

A. LISA HOENIG, YPSILANTI DISTRICT LIBRARY

Lisa Hoenig, Director of the Ypsilanti District Library, said she has been a resident of
Superior Township for 21 years and the Director of the Ypsilanti District Library for one
year. She made a presentation to the Board about the many programs and services offered
by the library. She said the Library Board is working on the strategic plan and that it should
be completed in November.

8. REPORTS




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 3

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: 1. Fairfax Manor is closing on October 3, 2016
and that all residents will have to be moved from the facility by then. He said the roof'is still in
need of repair and replacement, the lawn has not been cut and it does not appear that there have
been any improvements or repairs made to the facility. The Township Attorney is reviewing the
Order from the court to determine if any enforcement by the Court or Township is necessary. 2.
Supervisor Schwartz met with Water Resources Commissioner Evan Pratt about installing rain
gardens along MacArthur Boulevard. 3. The Parks Commission and the Superior Land
Preservation Society has been working to raise funds to plant a tree in honor of former Parks
Commissioner Chair Jan Berry. Eric and Vivian Ellsworth donated $350. Tt is expected that the
Township will cover the rest of the cost to purchase and plant a tree on Township Hall property.
4, The mill and overlay on a portion of Geddes Road is complete. The road just needs to be
stripped. The other road paving projects are expected to start soon. 5. Deborah Kuehn is retiring
on October 14. There is a resolution on the agenda for the Board to authorize the Supervisor to
hire a replacement, 6, The realtor for the parcel on the corner of Prospect and Clark has been
contacted and requested they clean-up the corner.

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION
MINUTES, SHERIFFE’S REPORT

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board receive all
reports.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT FINANCIALS, PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Green, that the Superior Township Board receive
the report.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

D. CONTROLLER REPORT, BUDGET, 157 AND 2™ QUARTER 2016




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 4

Clerk Phillips commented that some of the expenses, Maintenance Facility, Lift & Booster
Station and Other Expenses, were running above budget and may require budget
amendments.

It was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board receive
the report.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote

8. COMMUNICATIONS

There were none.

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was none.

10. NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2016-16, PHRAGMITES AUSTRALIS

Marion Mortis, Chairperson of the Parks and Recreation Department spoke about the arrival and
spread of this invasive species. She said it takes over areas, chokes out all other vegetation,
makes it uninhabitable for wildlife and alters the ecosystem of the wetlands and other areas it
flourishes in.

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston:

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MONITORING AND MANAGEMENT OF
PHRAGMITES AUSTRALIS

RESOLUTION 2016-16




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE §

SEPTMEBER 19, 2016

WHEREAS, Phragmites australis is an invasive, aggressive, non-native plant that is infesting the
wetlands, marshes, roadside ditches and other low, wet areas of Superior Charter Township; and

WHEREAS, it is a monoculture plant which displaces desirable native plant species, and

WHEREAS, Phragmites australis reduces wildlife habitat resulting in loss of food, shelter, and
nesting sites for birds, amphibians, and small animals, and

WHERIEAS, Phragmites australis dries marsh and wetland soils, takes up subsurface
groundwater and leaves a solid, dense stand of nothing but itself, and

WHEREAS, controlling Phragmites australis requires resources for treatment over a number of
years, including cutting or burning of dead or dried plants in February or March when the ground
is frozen, cutting of new growth in mid-July-August to remove seeds, and applying wetland safe
Rodeo by Monsanto or a generic brand in October-November when the plant is waist high and
food is returning to the rhizomes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board hereby
declares that the spread of Phragmites australis should be controlled and managed by adhering
to. but not limited by, the following actions:

1. The Superior Charter Township Park Commission shall eradicate any Phragmites
australis that is found on Township owned lands;

2. The Washtenaw County Road Commission shall be requested to eradicate any
Phragmites australis that is found in ditches or on Road Commission lands,

3. All developers shall submit a plan to control Phragmites australis on any land being
developed and implement that plan while developing the property;

4, Any mitigated wetlands shall submit a plan to control Phragmites australis and, when
approved by the Township, proceed to implement the approved plan.

5. Land owners shall be informed of the need to eradicate Phragmites australis on their land
and offered information on how to do so.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

B. RESOLUTION 2016-19, REPLACE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT OFFICE CARPET

Clerk Phillips explained that the carpet in the Sheriff’s office was old and worn and in need of
replacement. Lt. Trester obtained three estimates and he and Phillips are recommending that




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 6

Ann Arbor Carpet remove and replace the carpet. They recently did the carpet in the locker
room. They did a good job and can use the same carpet in the rest of the offices.

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston:

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION
OF NEW CARPET IN THE SHERIFE’S DEPARTMENT OFFICE
RESOLUTION 2016-19

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

WHEREAS, the carpet in the Sheriff’s Department offices at the Township Hall is old and worn
and in need of replacement; and,

WHEREAS, three bids have been obtained from local carpet companies; and,

WHEREAS, after reviewing the bids for quality of carpet and scope of work, it was decided that
Ann Arbor Carpet, 550 State Circle, Ann Arbor, M1, 48108 was the most favorable bid; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board hereby approves the
bid from Ann Arbor Carpet for the replacement of carpet in the Sheriff’s Department Offices as
indicated on their quote dated September 12, 2016 at a cost not to exceed $4,428.36 debited from
G/L # 101-265-976-000 Building Improvements and also authorizes Township administrative
staff to take all necessary actions to complete the contract.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

C. RESOLUTION 2016-20, HIRE BUILDING CLERK AND PLANNING ASSISTANT

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the position was posted on the Township website, MLive and
other website employment sites, They already have numerous applicants. Deborah Kuehn is
retiring on October 14, 2016. In order to have the new person train with Deborah, they need to be
hired soon.

The following motions were moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis:




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 7

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO HIRE A REPLACMENT FOR
DEBORAH KUEHN

Resolution Number: 2016-20

September 19, 2016

WHEREAS, Deborah Kuehn has provided written notice of her retirement effective
October 14, 2016, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, Superior Township has posted in M-Live, the Township website
and other electronic employment venues a job description a copy of which is attached;
and,

WHEREAS, the Superior Township has received numerous inquiries, resumes and
responses; and,

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Supervisor and Building Inspector wish to hire a
replacement as soon as practical to have a short training period prior to Deborah Kuehn’s
retirement,

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board next scheduled meeting is October 17, 2016,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees authorizes the Supervisor to hire a replacement building clerk and planning
assistant as a full-time employee with all benefits and a salary not to exceed $24.00 per
hour,

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

D. AT&T MICHIGAN VIDEQ SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the agreement is identical to the agreement that was
previously signed by the Township. The agreement goes into effect if the Township does not
take action within a certain number of days.




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 8

Tt was moved by Green, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to authorize the Supervisor to sign
the AT&T Agreement pending attorney review and approval.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

E. 2017 BUDGETS AND TRUTH-IN-TAXATION HEARING SCHEDULED FOR
OCTOBER 17, 2016

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the budgets that were provided to Board members are not
accurate. They do not have the cotrect revenues or expenditures for 2017 Budget. He will
provide updated budgets to Board members prior to the next Board meeting,.

It was moved by Green, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve conducting the hearing
on October 17, 2016.

Superior Charter Township
Washtenaw County, Michigan
Notice of Hearing on
2017 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation
October 17, 2016

At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m., at the Superior Township
Iall, the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the
proposed 2017 Budgets for the General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcement
Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond
Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance Fund. The property tax millage rate
proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of this hearing:

Operating Rate
General fund 0.8128
Taw Fund 2.2327
Fire Fund 2.9769
IFT Hyundai

Y5 millages
General Fund 0.4064




12,

13.

14.

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 9

Law Fund 1.1163
Fire Fund 1.4884

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall,
3040 N. Prospect, 9:00 a.m, — 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at
the public hearing. They are also available online on the Township’s website, www.superior-
twp.org, Persons wishing to express their views may do so in person at the public hearing, or in
writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address. Superior Township will provide
necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4)
business days-notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact Superior Chatter Township by writing the Township Clerk.

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Charter Township
3040 N. Prospect

Ypsilanti, M1 48198

734-482-6099

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24¢
(Truth-in-Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA
41,72a (2)(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote,

PAYMENT OF BILLS

There were no Bills for Payment.
It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Record of Disbursements be received.

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote

PLEAS AND PETITION

Marion Morris explained that the Superior Land Preservation Society paid for the Phragmites
Manual.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion
cartied by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm,




SUPERTOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016

ADOPTED MINUTES

PAGE 10

Respectfully submitted,

David Phillips, Clerk

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor




Superior Charter Township
Washtenaw County, Michigan
Notice of Hearing on
2017 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation
October 17, 2016

At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m., at the Superior Township Hall, the
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2017 Budgets for the
Genera! Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcement Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light
Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance
Fund. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of this
hearing:

Operating Rate

General fund 0.8128
Law Fund 2.2327
Fire Fund 2.9769

IFT Hyundai
¥ millages

General Fund 0.4064
Law Fund 1.1163
Fire Fund 1.4884

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect,
9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the public hearing. They are also
available online on the Township’s website, www.superior-twp.org. Persons wishing to express their views may
do so in person at the public hearing, ot in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address.
Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk,

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Charter Township
3040 N. Prospect

Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

734-482-6099

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24¢ (Truth-in-
Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the
Americans with Disabilities Act.




Superior Charter Township
Washtenaw County, Michigan
Notice of Hearing on
2017 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation
October 17, 2016

At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 17, 2016, 7:00 p.m., at the Superior Township Hall, the
Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2017 Budgets for the
General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforcement Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light
Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance
Fund, The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of this
hearing;

Operating Rate

General fund 0.8128
Law Fund 2.2327
Fire Fund 2.9769

IFT Hyundai
¥ millages

General Fund 0.4064
Law Fund 1.1163
Fire Fund 1.4884

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N, Prospect,
9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the public hearing. They are also
available online on the Township’s website, www.superior-twp.org, Persons wishing to express their views may
do so in person at the public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address.
Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk,

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Charter Township
3040 N, Prospect

Ypsilanti, MI 48198

734-482-6099

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24¢ (Truth-in-
Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the
Americans with Disabilities Act.




Printed: 10/13/2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MONTH-END REPORT
September, 2016

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,803.00 20
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $3,727.00 23
Plumbing $0.00 $2,071.00 19
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $14,995.00 $150.00 1
Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2
Res-New Building $2,886,869.00 $21,030.00 10
Res-Other Building $27,000.00 $175.00 I
Res-Other Non-Building $77,670.00 $927.00 8
~Totals $3,006,534.00 $32,183.00 84




Page: |
Printed; 10/13/16

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT
January through September 2016

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits
Com/Multi-Family New Building $0.00 35,046.00 1
Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490.00 $1,867.00 2
Com-Other Non-Building $0.00 $700.00 5
Electrical Permits - $0.00 $32094.00 179
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $4,500.00 30
Mechanical Permits $0.00 $47,699.00 335
Plumbing $0.00 $31,869.00 204
PRIVATE ROAD $0.00 $100.00 1
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $347,341.00 $7,819.00 17
Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $1,500.00 10
Res-New Building $16,723,690.0  $126,762.00 59
Res-Other Building $35,800.00 $1,425.00 13
Res-Other Non-Building $115470.00 $5,271.00 42
Res-Renovations $289,225.00 $3,625.00 14
Totals $17,648,016.00  $270,277.00 912




MEMO

To: Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney
CC:

From: Vic Cheuvrette, Fire Chief

Date: 10/5/2016

Re: Fire Chief Activity Report, September 2016

The following is the September 2016 activity report for the Fire Chief.

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 0

Site Plans Review: 0

Building Plan Review: 0

Inspections: 2

Fire Alarm Test: 0

Fire Suppression Systems Inspection: 0
Fire Investigations; 0

Fire Code consultation: 1

FOIA Request: |

Meetings Attended:  St. Joseph Hospital Active Shooter Training meeting, Fire Dept. Officers
meeting, WAMAA Chiefs meeting, LEPC meeting, Fire Investigators meeting, Fairfax meeting,

Training:  Haznat Team, Active Shooter (Wayne Comm. College), Fire Inspector Conference
(Lansing).

Incidents Responses: 8155 Huron St. Dexter. Chemical Spill (Hazmat Team)

1234 Kipke, Ann Arbor, Hazmat Team Standby, University of Michigan
Football Game

Other Activity: Fire Department Personnel conducted annual physicals.

Respectfully Submitted

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief




SUPERIOR

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

Pgt of Total Pot of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losges
1 Fire
111 Building fire 2 1.88% 51,000,000 98.94%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 2 1,88% $2,000 0.19%
132 Road freight or transport wvehicle fire 1 0.%94% $8,700 0.86%
5 4.71% 41,010,700 100.00%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew - 34 32,07% 50 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 15 14,15% 50 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5 4,71% 50 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 6 5.66% 50 0.00%
352 Extrication of victim{s) from wvehicle 1 0.,94% 50 0.00%
353 Removal of victim(s} from stalled elevator 1 0,94% $0 0.00%
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.94% 50 0.00%
63 59.43% 40 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fira)
422 Chemical spill or leak 1 0.94% 50 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other i 0,94% 50 0.00%
2 1.88% §0 0.00%
5 Service Call
510 Person in distress, Other 3 Z2,83% 50 0,00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.94% $0 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 2 1.88% 50 0.00%
] 5,66% 80 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cangelled en rouke 16 15,09% 50 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 3 2,83% 50 0,00%
19 17.92% §0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 4 3.,77% 50 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 3 2.83% 50 0,00%
736 CO detector activation due te malfunction 1 0,94 30 0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 2 1.88% 50 0.00%
1.0/02/2016 14:26 Page 1




SUPERIOR

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

Pot of Total Pot of
Inaident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Logses
7 False Alarm & False Call
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 1 0.94% $0 0.00%
11 10,.37% 50 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 106 Total Hst Losas: $1,010,700
10/02/2016 14:26 Page 2




SUPERIOR
Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

Dapartment Hotified Aid Type Firae EMS Resa Other
16-0624607 09/08/2016 12:34:00

324 Motor Vehiole Acoident with neo injuries

GEDDES RD & S8TARK STRASSE ST

ARTW Ann Arbor 09/08/2016 4 Automatic aid  KPersonnel 0 3 0 0
Township given fApparatus 0 1 0 0

Response Time:00:05:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time Ffor Inoident: 00:05:00

16-0625416 09/16/2016 10:02:00
422 Chemical spill or leak
8155 Huron 8T /Dexter, MI 48130

DEXTER Dexter Area 09/16/2016 3 Mutual aid given kPersennel 0 0

Fire Department fApparatus 0 0 0 0
Their Inci 818 Response Time:00:13:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Avarage Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:13:00

16-0625538 09/17/2016 11:00:00
571 Covar assignment, gtandby, moveup
1234 Kipke 87 /Ann Arbhor, MI 48103

ARFD Ann Abrbor City 08/17/2016 3 Mutual ald given f#Perxsonnel 0 0 0 0
Response Time:00:15:00 #apparatus t] 0 0 4
Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Timae fox Incident:; 00:15:00

16-0625657 09/18/2016 12:57:00
352 Extrication of viotim{s) from vehlcle
7273 VREELAND RD

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti 09/18/2016 1 Mutual aid fPersonnel 0 t] 5 0
Township Fire recelved fApparatus ) 0 2 0
Department

Response Time:(00:06:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Ald Response Time for Incident: 00:06:00

Rasponse time caloulated from time notified to arrival time,

10/02/2016 14:25 Page 1




SUPERIOR

Aid Responses by Incident

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS8 Resc Other
16~0625776 098/19/2016 16:41:00

132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire

MM1l E M14 HwY

SALEM Salem Township 09/19/2016 1 Mutual aid fPersonnel 6 0 0 0
Fire Department received fnapparatus 2 0 0 0

Response Time:00:06:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inocident: 00:06:00

16~0625858 09/20/2016 15:07:00
111 Building fire
6800 GEDDES RD

AATW Ann Arbor 09/20/2016 2 Automatic aid #Personnel 0 0 0 0

Tovmship received tApparatus 0 0 0 0
Response Time:Q00:05:00

YPST CITY Ypsilanti ¢ 09/20/201¢6 2 Automatic aid  #Personnel o o o0

City Fire Department received #Apparatus 0 a 0 0
Response Time:00:05:00

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti 09/20/2016 2 Automatic aid  lPersonnel (Y Y S

Township Fire received iapparatus 0 0 0 o

Department

Response Time:00:05:00

Subtotal Responses: 3 Average Aid Responze Tima for Incident: 00:05:00

16-0626259 09/24/2016 11:00:00
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup
1234 Kipke DR /Rnn Arbor, MI 48105

AAFD Ann Abrborx City 09/24/2016 3 Mutual aid given {iPersonnel 0 0 0 0
Response Time;00:15:00 tApparatus Q 0 0 0
Subtotal Responases: 1 Average Aid Response Tima for Inoident: 00:15:00

16-0626493 08/26/2016 14:47:00
111 Building fire
169 Putman Phelps /Putnam Residence Hall/YPSILANTI, MI 48187

Response time calaulated from time notified to arrival time,

16/02/2016 14:25 Page 2




SUPERIOR
Aid Responsges by Incident

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

Department Notified Aid Type Fixe EM8 Resc Other
16=-0626493 09/26/2016 14:47:00

111 Buillding fire

199 Putman Phelps /Putnam Residence Hall/YPSILANTI, MI 48197

YPSI CITY Ypsilantl 09/26/2016 4 Automalic aid kPersonnel 0 0 0 0
City PFire Department given {Apparatus 0 0 0 0
Response Time:00:08:00

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:08:00

16-0626578 09/27/2016 10:30:00
440 Bleotrical wiring/equipment problem, Other
2628 Michigan Ave

YPSI TWP Ypsilanti 09/27/2016 4 Automatic aid #Personnel 0 ¢ 0 0
Township Fire given ¥Apparatus 0 0 0 0
Department

Response Time:00;05:00

Bubtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Incident: 00:05:00

16-0626934 05/30/2016 17:26:22
322 Motor vehicle acaident with injuries
N Us23 & W ML14 MML0 HWY /Ann Arbox, MI 48105

AATY Ann Arbor 09/30/2016 3 Mutual ald given fPersomnel 0 0 0 0
Township #Apparatus 0 0 0 0

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Reasponse Time fox Inocident: 00:05:36

Response time caloulated from time notified to arzival time,

10/02/2016 14:25 Page 3




SUPERIOR

Deollar Valua Saved & Loss Analysis

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}
and FDID = "(811i1"

Count Total Total Total Pexrcent Percer

Incident Type Values Lossas Saved Lost Save

111 Puilding fire 1 $35,000,000 51,000,000 $34,000,000 2.86%  97.1

131 Passenger vehicle fire 2 58, 500 52,000 56,500 23,53% 76.¢

132 Read freight or transport 1 38,700 58,700 50 100.00% 0.C
Grand Totals 4 $38,017,200 51,010,700 $34,006,500

Total Percent Lost: 2,89% Total Parcent Saved: 97.L

10/02/2016 14:27

Page




Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}

SUFPERIOR

Inoident List by Street Address

and Incident Type Between "322" And "323"

Inaident-Eup#

Alm Date

Alm Time

Lecation

Inoident Type

16-0624525-000
16-0626934-000
16-0625545-000
16-0625823-000
16-0624984-000

09/07/2016
09/30/2016
09/171/2016
09/20/2016
08/12/2016

Total Inagident Count

10/02/2016 14:

31

16:53:48
17:26:22
12:40:51
07:13:00
07:38:123

7306 PLYMOUTH RD /Ann Arb
N US23 & W Ml4 MM10 H9IY /
PLYMOUTH RD & CURTTS RD
RIDGE RD & MOTT RD

FEast bound M-14 between t

322 Motor vehicle accident
322 Motor vehicle accident
322 Motor vehicle accident
322 Motor vehicle accident
322 Motor wvehicle accldent

Page

with
with
with
with
with




SUPERIOR

Incident List by Strest Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}
and Incident Type Between "700" And "746"

Incident-Exp#f Alm Date Alm Time lLocation Ingident Typa

16-0624237~000 09/04/2016 17:10:00 6407 WARREN RD /ANN ARBOR 735 Alarm system sounded due to
16-0626605-000 09/27/2016 17:27:44 5333 KELSEY CIR /Ann Arbo 735 Alarm system sounded due to
16~-0624885-000 09/11/2016 08:30:30 5831 VORHIES RD /Ann Arbo 743 Smoke detector activation,
16-0625150~-000 09/13/2016 18:14:00 9180 JOY RD /PLYMOUTH, MI 743 Smoke detector activation,
16-0624952-000 09/11/2016 20:12:4% 10101 JOY RD /Plymouth, M 735 Alarm system sounded due to
16-0625869-000 09/20/2016 17:31:00 6800 GEDDES RD 700 False alarm or false call,
16-0625571-000 09/17/2016 16:02:00 8612 MACARTHUR BLVD 700 False alarm or false call,
16-0624702--000 09/09/2016 11:19:00 9144 MACARTHUR BLVD 700 False alarm or false call,
16-0626559-000 09/27/2016 05:18:00 9164 MACARTHUR BLVD 736 CO detector actlivation due
16-0624781-000 09/10/2016 05;08:00 5205 MCAULEY DR 700 False alarm or false call,
16-0626948--000 09/30/2016 19:40:37 8815 NOTTINGHAM DR 745 Alarm system activation, no
Total Inoident Count 11

10/02/2016 14:33

Page 1




SUPERIOR
Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {09/01/2016} And {09/30/2016}
and Incident Type = "352"

Inaident-Exp# BAlm Date Alm Time Looatilon Inoident Type
16-0625657-000 09/18/2016 12:57:00 7273 VREELAND RD 352 Extrication of victim{s} fr
Total Incident Count 1

10/02/2016 14:32 Page 1




SEPTEMBER 2016

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR
FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN
SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS

DATE; 10/2/2016

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS:
1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE
20 ALARM $50.00

3R ALARM $200,00
TOTAL: 8.00

ALARM LOCATIONS:
NONE




Superior Township Monthly Report September/
October 2016

Resident Debris/ Complaints:

8372 Barrington- Table & Wood on Extension- (Tagged)

8600 Barrington- Mattress & Bedspring on Extension- {Tagged)
8868 Somerset- Wood pieces on Extension- {Tagged)

1819 Manchester- Carpet & Padding on Extension- (Tagged)
9772 Ravenshire- Mattress & Headboard on Extension- (Tagged)
8622 Pine Ct.- Refuse thrown on ground- (Tagged)

8961 Oxford Ct.- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged)

1614 Wiard Rd- Door & Misc. on Extension- (Tagged)

1384 Stamford- Furniture on Extension- (Tagged)

8486 Barrington- Debris on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
9791 Ravenshire- Wood pieces on Extension- (Tagged)

8812 Nottingham- Cabinet & Drawers on Extension- (Tagged)
1726 Devon- Debris by garage- (Tagged for Removal)

1549 Harvest Ln.- Padding on Extension- (Tagged)

8533 Barrington- Chest & Box on Extension- (Tagged)

8575 Barrington- Debris on Extension- (Tagged)

8405 Barrington- Wood pieces on Extension- (Tagged)

1089 Stamford- Grill on Extension- (Tagged for Removal)
1030 Stamford- Microwave on Extension- (Tagged)

1575 Harvest Ln.- Sofa on Extension- {Tagged for Removal)
8815 Somerset-Furniture and Debris on Extension- (Tagged)
1910 Savannah Ln.- T.V. & Cabinet on Extension- (Tagged)
1911 Savannah- Motor on Extension- (Tagged)

1714 Bridgewater- Debris on Extension- (Tagged)

1803 Hamlet- Refuse on ground- (Tagged for Removal)

Yardwaste & Grass Complaints:

1788 Savannah- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
8299 Warwick- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
9980 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
8571 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
8490 Barrington- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
8830 Somerset- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
9642 Wexford- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)




9770 Ravenshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged)
1823 Manchester Rd.- Grass needs cuiting- (Tagged)
1771 Sheffield- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged)
8623 Cedar Ct.- Grass needs cutting- (Tagged)
1725 Dover Ct.-Grass needs cutting- (Tagged)

Vehicle Complaints:

8623 Cedar Ct.- Vehicle has no tags- (Tagged) (Letter Sent)
16577 Sheffield- Boat in street- (Tagged for Removal)

1759 Sheffield- Motorhome in driveway- (Tagged for Removal)
9187 Arlington- Motorhome in driveway- (Tagged for Removal)

Dog Complaint:
1866 Ashiey Dr.- Dogs running loose & Barking- (L.etter Being Sent)

Illegal Dumpings:
Vreeland & Prospect- Sofa Dumped- (Office Notified)
Gotfredson & Geddes Rd.- Two Sofas Dumped- (Office Notified)




V6L

VIL

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
August 22,2016

Adopted Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Mirada Jenkins, Sandi Lopez, Paula Jefferson, Nahid
Sanif-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: Terry Lee Lansing — excused

Others Present: Trustee Alex Williams, Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh,
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator

. Flag Salute
“.-”\rChair Marlon Morris lead those assembled in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

- Agenda Approval

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyal to approve the agenda as drafted.
The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A, July 25, 2016 regular meeting
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the minutes of
7/25/16 as drafted. The motion carried,

B. August4, 2016 special meeting
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve the minutes of
8/04/16 with spelling correction to the motion to award the bid for Additional Split-Rail Fencing
for Fireman’s Park. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation
There was nao citizen participation.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris reported she met with Juan Bradford about park improvement projects.
Sandi Lopez submitted suggested changes to the Five Year Plan. In Schroeter Park a fence was
taken down and then replaced. The new fencing in Schroeter Park locks good. The sign was
installed today.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. This report included information that DTE Energy will
install an LED street light in the parking area of Harvest Moon Park, Trustee Alex Williams asked
if this new light would be paid for by the Park Fund or by the Special Assessment District, The
installation expense will be paid by the Park Fund. Juan will check on the operating expense.

C.  Board Liaison




Trustee Alex Williams reported on the 8/15/16 Township Board Meeting. It was a long meeting.
JCM Media was awarded the bid for website work. Standards for website access and
amendments will be developed tater. Contact Clerk David Phillips about any photographs you
would like displayed on the website. Map pages for Parks will be added. A grant was received
for a new Fire Department ladder truck. The truck will cost approximately $625,000 and the
grant will cover 90% of this cost. Christian Love Fellowship church on Stamford will host two
events in September. On 9/10/16 from 10:00 am — 12:15 pm the church will host a parade along
Stamford from Norfolk to Panama. On 9/18/16 the church will host an outdoor worship service
followed by a picnic. Everyone is welcome to attend. Keith Lockie was hired as a part-time
controller for Superior Township. The Sutton-Redwood zoning amendment passed on a
unanimous vote. The township board agreed to pay for replacing four windows in township hall,
and will examine the condition of other windows in this building. The board approved payment
of SEMCOG and WATS membership dues.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai attended the township board meeting. She concurred with Alex Williams
summary of the meeting. She also complimented the Township Board on their civil response to
angry citizen input during the Sutton-Redwood vote,

E. Park Steward
No report. John Copley may step down from this role in the near future.

F. Safety
David Buterbaugh reported there were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the reports. The
motion carried.

VL Communications
A.  Educational Info: NRPA Child Nutrition Reauthorization Fact Sheet
B. Building Healthy Communities August 2016 Report
C. Letter of Support for mParks’ Healthy Aging grant application

it was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the Communications.
The motion carried.

IX. Old Business
A, Building Healthy Communities Spending Update
This was a report only. No action taken.

B. Park Development/Improvement Budget Spending Update
The 2016 budget for Park Development/Improvement is 340,500, Spending on this totals
$22,791.71 leaving a balance of $17,708.29 available. Chair Marion Morris suggested replacing
Morfolk Park playground equipment this year, using some of this balance. Juan will seek price
quotes. He estimated the equipment will cost around $8,000.

X. New Business
A. Bid Review and Approval: Park Signage
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Mirada Jenkins to approve purchase of
four signs from FastSigns for a total cost of $2,820.00. The signs will be installed in Harvest
Moon Park, Oakbrook Park, Community Park and Norfolk Park. The motion carried.

B. Bid Review and Approval: Tree Planting at Fireman's Park

2




Xl

X1,

Xii.

XV,

it was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to purchase from Latvala
Brothers Inc (L.BI} two 18 — 20 foot Blue Spruce and one 15 - 20 foot Crimson Maple trees with
tree spading, removal, transportation and transplanting per LBI invoice dated 8/16/16 for an
amount not to exceed $1,950.00 contingent upon written guarantee of replacement of any
trees that dle prematurely; and with approval of Margolis Nursery’s bid of $1,955.00 as a back-up
in the event the contingencies are not met by LBl. The motion carried.

C. Special Events Fall/Winter Sign-up Calendar
9/10/16 Kickball in Oakbrook Park
Commissioners Paula Jefferson, Nahid Sanil-Yahyal, Martha Kern-Boprie

10/15/16 Pumpkin Carving/Arts & Crafts in Norfolk Park
Commissioners Mirada Jenkins, Martha Kern-Boprie, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

12/03/16 Christmas Tree Lighting at Township Hall
Commissioners Martha Kern-Boprie, Sandi Lopez, Marion Morris, Nahid Sanii-Yahvyai, Paula
lefferson

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve payment of the bills
totaling $35,020.20. The motion carried,

Financial Statements
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the July 2016
financial statements. The motion carrled.

Pleas and Petitions

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai drafted a mission statement for the Parks Commission. Marion Morris
commented that the Park Commission has one on record, but it has not been reviewed in several
years. Nahid read her draft to the Park Commission. She will also review the current mission
statement. Commissioners responded favorably to Nahid’s draft mission statement.

Mirada Jenkins has donated books to add to the Park Commission’s collection.

Adjournment
It was moved by Mirada Jenkins and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adjourn the meeting at 7:32

pm. The motion carried,

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 4, 2016

Adopted August 22, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM, by Chair, Marion Morris,

Ralf was taken, Commissioners present were: Paula Jefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Sandi Lopez, Marion
Morris and Nahid Sanii-Yahyai. Martha Kern-Boprie and Mirada Jenkins were excused. Administrator
Juan Bradford was present.

Marion Morris led the flag salute.

The agenda was moved for approval by Terry Lee Lansing and Seconded by Nahid Sanii-Yahyal, and
passed unanimously.

Bullding Healthy Communities {BHC) Grant Update

Juan Bradfoprd reported that he met with Kari from M-Parks and Holly from MDHHS last week. They
toured Fireman’s Park and were extremely pleased with what they saw. Kari informed Juan Bradford
that there was an extra $10,000 in unspent grant funds from this year and asked if we could use it. juan
informed here that the money could be put to good use in Superior Township and was given physical
evidence that the grant was monies were to be given to Superior Township Parks Commission,

Quote for Additional Split-Rail Fencing for Fireman’s Park

A bid for $2640 was received from Upright Fence Company for additional split rail fencing to be installed
at Fireman’s Park. The fence would make the fencing installed this year consistent all the way across
the park. It was moved by Sandi Lopez and seconded by Terry Lee Lansing that the bid for $2640.00 be
accepted and the fencing be installed at Firemen’s Park. It passed unanimously.

Quote for Additional Picnic Tables for Fireman’s Park

A bid was received from Kay Park Recreation for purchase and installation of two tables of the same
type and style as was installed this year. 1t moved by Terry Lee Lansing and Seconded by Paula Jefferson
that the bid for $1782.00 submitted by Kay Park Recreation be accepted. The motion passed
unanimously’,

Page 1




Quote for Engineered Woad Fiber (EWF) for Various Parks

The following bids were received for the delivery and installation of 110 cubic yards of certified
playground EWF at three Township Parks, Oakbrook, Community and Harvest Moon.

Superior Groundcover $2860.00
Playworld $3,630.00
MclLennan Landscape $3740.00

The difference in pricing is explained by the fact that Superior Groundcover is the only supplier of the
material, Playworld and Mclennan purchase the WF they would install from Superior Groundcover.

It was moved by Nahid Sani-Yahyai That the bid submitted by Superior Groundcover for $2860,00 be
accepted. The motion was seconded by Paula jefferson and passed unanimously.

There were no plea or petitions, and the meeting adjourned at 6:45 following a motion by Terry Lee
Lansing which was seconded by Sandi Lopez and adopted unanimously.




JERRY L. CLAYTON
SHERIFF

WasHTENAW COUNTY SR
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF %,;;%,%ﬁ

2201 Hogback Road + Ann Arbor, Michigan 481059732 » OFFICE {734) 971-8400 » FAX {734) 973-4624 + EMAIL sheriff@ewashlenaw.org
MARK A. PTASZEK
UNDERSHERIFF

October 7, 2016

TO: Ken SchWartz, Superior Township Supervisor

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships)
TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander

RE: Septerﬁber 2016 Police Services Monthly Report

In September of 2016 there were 831 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 864 in
September 2015.

For the month of September deputies initiated 208 traffic stops and issued 47 citations.

Information on significant events this month includes:

¢ September 1, Cherry Hill and Gotfredson OWI arrest, result of a vehicle crash,
Deputy McGrady OIC, 16-70795

e September 4, 8600 block of MacArthur, Assauit with intent to murder, suspect
identified, shot 4 to 5 times at victim. Deputy Losey OIC, 16-71609

s September 10, 8700 block of Heather Drive, Larceny from Vehicle, license plate
stolen, Deputy Parker OIC, 16-73444

o September 12, 8800 block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, bathroom window broken
out, TV stolen, Deputy Smith OIC, 16-73948

e September 13, 9400 block of MacArthur, Home invasion, entry through bathroom
window electronic items taken. Deputy Hogan OIC, 16-74569

e September 14, 8600 block of MacArthur, Larceny from Vehicle, License plate stolen,
Deputy Losey OIC, 16-74727 :

e September 20, 8200 block of Barrington, Home Invasion, Entry through uniocked
rear door, known suspect, Deputy Hankamp OIC, 16-76520

e September 22, 8600 block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through basement
window, suspects fled before taking items. Deputy Parker OIC, 16-77388

¢ September 23, 8600 block of Pine Ct. Stolen 2008 Chevy Impala, Deputy Crova OIC,
16-77490

e September 30, 1200 block of Stamford, Home Invasion, entry through basement
window, TV stolen, Deputy Crova 0IC, 16-79382

Public Safety —Quality Service — Strong Communities




SaYseD dipel] swIey saue[ding (s)unessy

= Y
~00¢
SToZ 3o IV -00€
-00t%
viocio v
-008
009
€T0C 0 IV :
-00L
SjuapRU| [BI10L
910¢C JO sY

ST0Z Jo IV

v10< JO ||V

€10cio vl

9T0T ‘Y39NILd3IS — Hoday ALANDY Jesp Jno4 diysumo] Jouadng



July, August, September, 2016

il Superior Twp &
MacArthur Blvd

B Ann Arbor Twp
& WCC

Superior Twp & MacArthur Blvd Total time =
215,050 Minutes /3584 Hrs 16 Min

Ann Arbor Twp & WCC Total Time =
57,846 Minutes /964 Hrs 10 Min

{3/14)




CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log |

Deputy Log

Detective Log

General Fund Patrol

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

Area: Superior Twp.
Date Range:9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

!

Total#

| Total Out of Service: |
' Total Prop'erty Check:
E Total Proactive Patrol:
f Total Special Detail:
: Total Selective Enforcement: |
Total Self-Initiated Activity:
| Total SM:

' Total Service Req'uest:'

} Total Service Request Assist: .
% Total Training: !
Total Traffic Stop:
E * Total Other: 1

b
!

Total Adminfs'trat'ive Duty:
i " Total Follow Up:

 Total Service Requeét: 3

| Total Administrative Duty:
| Total Briefing:
" Total Court (Overtime):
Total Cbi‘nmunify I':ié['a'ﬁbns:
 Total Court Off-Duty:
Total Deputy Join Shift:
Total Deputy Left Shift: |
Total Follow Up:

|

Tbtai Pféécﬁtive Patrot:

Total Follow Up:
Total Self-Initiated Activity: |

Total Service Request Assist:
. Total # of Activities:

H

’fotél F"rb'acti've Patrol:

; “Total Selective Enforcement:
- Total SM:;

Total Service Request Assist:

p_al Log_Type_Summary

4 for a total of
10 for a total of
17 for a total of

5 for a to{al 'of

36 ':fo'r a tbtal of

348 for a total of

162 for a total of
2 for a totall bf'

52 for a totél of

3 for a total of '

43 for a total of

43 'f'or' a totalllof' '
109 for a total of

48 for a total of

205 for a total of

- 685 for a total of
20 for a total of

79 for a"tbtél bf

15 for a total of

21 for a total of
342 for a total of
68 for a total of
3 foratotal of
1863 for a total of

2 for a total of

" Total # of Activities: 2403 for a total of

17 for a total of
5' for a tofal of

1fora (ota[ of

- 23for atotal of -

2 fora totai of
1 for a fotal of
1 for a total of

1 for a total of

Page 1of 2

10/06/2016
9:11 AM

195 minutes
375 minutes
'665'”mi‘nutes

'2'60 minutes

1495 minutes
7340 minutes
3000 minutes
;240 minutes
3'1570 minutes
270 minutes

0 minutes

0 minutes
5870 minutes
110 minutes
4160 minutes
15867 minutes
1205 minutes
%1825 minutes
'480'minuteé
720 minutes
14998 minutes

2103 minutes

E3OO minutes
E2945 minutes
i40 minutes
63043 minutes
iEfrZE'SQOWminutes

11050 minutes

?50 minutes :
45 mintjtes

i25 minutes

|35 minutes

290 minutes

10/6/2016 9:11:49 AM




General Fuind Patrot

Secondary Road Patrol Log' E '

Supervisor Log

p_al_Log_Type Summary

i
i

Total Traffic Stop:

Total Admlnlstratlve Duty:'

Total Follow Up:

Total Proactive Patrol:

Total Service Reques't:'

Total Service Request Asmst:
Total # of Actly

Total Adm|mstrat|ve Duty |

Total Brleﬁng:
Total Community Relations:
Total Follow Up: |
Total Out of .S”e'rvice:

~ Total Prope'rty Check: |
Total Proactive Patrol:

Total Self-Initiated Activity: |
Total Service Réquest:

Total Ser\nce Request Assist; |
" Total Other: |
":otaf # of Activities:
Totai Supenor Twp.:

vitles: -

] 2 for a tolal of {25 minutes

r a.total 220 minutes
L' 2foratotal of |30 minutes
' ?foratotal of {1370 minutes

1 for a total of 115 minutes

4 for a total of }495 minutes

1 for a total of 390 minutes
15 for a total o'_f;_:_i532 0f “’minutes
118 for a total of .6935 minutes

19 for a total of ,375 minutes

1 for a total of 540 minutes

1 for a total of 230 minutes
11 for a total of ]630 minutes
| 3 for a total of §160 minutes
| 17 for atotal of E285 minutes

| 2 for a total of i20 minutes
5 for a total of }535 minutes
10 for a total of 5745'minu'tes

2 for a total of 560 minutes
189 for.a tot

9815 minutes'

2673 fora total of 80663 mmutes ( 1344 hours 23 mmutes)

Page 2 of 2

10/6/2016 9:11:49 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 10/06/2016

Activity Log Area Summary Report 9:29 AM .

Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd
Date Range: 9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

Deputy Log | Total Administrative Duty: i 5 for a total of ;110 minutes
Total Briefing: | 1 for a total of {20 minutes
Total Follow Up: * 1 for a total of 4100 minutes
Total Propeﬂy Check:  2foratotal of |60 minutes
Total Proactive Patrol: | 281 for a total of 7445 minutes
Tbtal Selective Enforcement: 14 for a total of |395 minutes
; Total Self-Initiated Activity: 2 for a total of ESS minutes
Total Service Request: 2 for a total of {45 minutes
Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of g40 minutes

; Total Traffic Stop: | 33 for a total of §650 minutes

Total # of Activities: 342 for a tofal of 8920 minutes -

Detective Log o TotéluF"fo'abtive Patrol: | 2 for a totai of 260 minutes
© U Total # of Activities: . -~ 2for a total of 60 minutes
Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: { 2 for a total of ;*110 minutes
H 1

1 for a total of 135 minutes

‘ Total Selective Enforcement;
' Total # of Activities: .3 for afotal of 145 minutes

Total AAISUT: DDACTS | 347 for a total of 19125 minutes (152 hours 5 mmutes)
Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd:: ,

p_al_Log_Type_ Summary Page 1 of 1 _ 10/6/2016 9:29:37 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Activity Log Area Summary Report

Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park
Date Range: 9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

10/06/2016
9:12 AM

Deputy Log Total Property Chack:
Total Proactive Patrol:
| Total Seif-Initiated Actlvity:
| Total SM: 1
Total Service Requeét: .
| Total Traffic Stop: |
' Total # of Activities:
Detective Log | ’ Tdt:é.l Proactive Patrol:
Supervisor Log ' Tbtal Propert-y:CHeck:' i

 Total # of Activities: -

© Total AA/SUT: DDACTS |
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park:;

p_al Log Type Summary

h 1”for a total of

1 for a total of
80 for a total of
1 for a total of
1 for a total of
1 for a total of

g for a total of

1 for'a toial of

ﬁ fora to{él of

95 fdr a tota.l of

Page 1 of 1

140 minutes
§2020 minutes
:30 minutes
520 minutes

3 15 minutes

f 130 minutes
2255 minutes
130 minutes

i55 min'utes

%2340 minutes { 39 hours 0 minutes)

L

10/6/2016 9:12:18 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.
9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Serted by Date/Time, then Log ID})

CLog# DeputyID/Name T
586511 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 9/1/2016 4:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist
l.ocation: 8994 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 639 Assist into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
596826 1714 YEE, RAY MAND Date/Time: 9/3/2016 5:15 AM Type: Service Requests
Location: ST JOSEPH DRIVE Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: PER 628 Assist Into: Superior Twp.
597026 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S Date/Time: 9/4/2016 11:35 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8680 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: assist losey with evidence tech processing of shots fired into vehicle, approved Assist Into: MacArthur Blivd
by sgt. campbell Contract
597596 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J Date/Time: 9/8/2016 12;:20 AM  Type: Traffic Stop
Location: Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: WD CITED Assist Into: Superior Twp.
588236 1781 CORRIE, PAULE Date/Time: 9/12/2016 6:30 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8430 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST 767 W/ FA/DV, PER 628. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
508797 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 9/15/2016 240 AM  Type: Seivice Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: BACK MACARTHUR UNIT PER 628 RE MULTIPLE SHOTS FIRED Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
Contract
598811 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T Date/Time: 9/15/2016 240 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS WITH SHOTS FIRED / APPROVED Assist Into: Superior Twp.
MAHALICK
508981 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 9/15/2016 4:00 PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 8866 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Asslgnment Area: Salem Twp
Comments: disp: assist with search warrant per LT troster Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
599248 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 9/17/2016 3:40 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
L.ocation: 9412 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanii Twp
Comments: ASSIST DEPS W/ FAMILY TROUBLE PER SGT. PENNINGTON; ALL WAS  Assist into: Superior Twp.
SECURE
599228 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/17/2016 3:45PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 8612 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: CFS/DISORDERLY ON MAC. BLVD APPROVED BY 630 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
599248 2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D Date/Time: 9/17/2016 4:00 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8648 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 120 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
p._al_assist_into_area 10f3 10/6/2016 12:00 AM

10/06/2016
12:00 AM




Assistance Into Area:

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
Superior Twp.

9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

Log# DeputleIName SR Sl N Sl
Comments: ASSIST DEPS W/ DV PER SGT PENNINGTON ALL WAS SECURE ASSIST Asmst Into Supertor Twp
DEP MCFADDEN W/ TRANSPORTING CAMERON GRIGGS TO WCJ; USE
OF FORCE REPORT FILED
599263 2223 WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R Date/Time: 9/17/2016 4:00 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8612 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 20 Asslgnment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST Assist Into: MacArthur Bivd
Contract
599262 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY K Date/Time: 9/17/2016 4:00 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8612 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: OUT OF AREA PER SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.
599301 1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J Date/Time: 9/17/2016 4:10 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8612 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST PARKER (PENNINGTON) ' Assist Into: Superior Twp.
599330 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 9/18/2016 6:35 AM  Type: Service Request Assist:
Location: 8297 S WARWICK Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: UTL- PER 638 - ASSIST 769 CAR Assist Into: Superior Twp.
599554 991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 9/19/2016 10:50 AM  Type: Traffic Stop
Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Scio
Comments: VERBAL WARNING Assist Into: Superior Twp.
600106 1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S Date/Time: 9/22/2016 3:20 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 8664 MACARTHUR Minutes: 190 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Assist McKinney / Toth with evidence tech response to CSC scene, approved  Assist Into: MacArhur Bivd
by Sgt. Egeler Contract
600377 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL B Date/Time: 9/24/2016 1:45 AM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: 2100 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: Dispo: Checked area utligoa. Approved by Sgi. Mahalick. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd
Contract
600859 1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A Date/Time: 9/27/2016 2:20 PM  Type: Service Request Assist
Location: MICHIGAN/RIVER Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: ASSIST DEP CARTER W/ FOLLCW UP REF CONTACT WITH SUSPECT IN  Assist Into: Superior Twp.
AB/FA- PER 631
600950 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 9/27/2016 8:30 PM  Type: Service Requests
Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 261 Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp
Comments: warrant arrest, jail transport, report writing Assist Into: Supertior Twp.

p_al_assist_into_area

Total Minutes: 885 (14 hours 45 minutes )
Salem Twp; 1 trip totaling 30:minutes
Scio. 1! trip totaling 10 minutes

20f3 10/6/2016 12:00 AM

10/06/2016
12:00 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log 1D) 10/06/2016

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 12:00 AM

9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

" Log# DeputylD/Name |

Ypsilanti Twp 18 trips totalin 845;minutes.

885mmutes

- 20 trips totalin

p_al_assist_into_area 3of3 10/6/2016 12:00 AM




Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Out of Area Report (Sm‘{cd by Date/Time, then Log ID)
Assighment Area:  Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp
9/1/2016 - 9/30/2016

10/6/2016 09:23 AM

596790 759 WILLIAMS, MICHAEL SCOTT Date/Time: 9/02/16 20:30 Minutes: 15
Type: Traffic Stop Location: Area: Scio Twp.
Comments: 194/zeeb. carelessfrestricted license vio. 16wd8086
596850 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T Date/Time: 9/03/16 2:50 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Request Assist Location; 1421 CHESTNUT Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments; assist ypt units search for suspect burglars, mahalick authorized
596831 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/03/16 2:55 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1421 CHESTNUT DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: CFS/ASSISTED YPSILNTI TWP DEP. REF. POSSIBLE HOME INVASION / APPROVED BY 628
597008 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/04/16 1:40 Minutes: 20
Type: Special Detalil Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP ON SPECIAL DETAIL / APPROVED BY 628
597008 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/04/16 2:20 Minutes: 15
Type: Service Requests Location: 2911 BYNAN DR Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: CFS/ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP / ADVISED BY DISPATCH THAT THEY WERE SET
597631 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/08/16 0:55 Minutes: 20
Type: Service Request Assist Location: E CLARK RD&PROSPECT RD  Area: Ypsilantl Twp.
Comments: CFS/ASSISTED YPSILANTI TWP DEPUTY AT CLARK GAS STATION SGT. HUNT
598127 2114 PARKER, GARRETT A Date/Time: 9/11/16 4:30 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Request Assist Location: LEFRGE RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: BOL THE AREA OF LEFORGE PER COMMAND 628
598820 1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 9/15/16 3:05 Minutes: 35
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1201 LEXINGTON PKWY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist 708 mahalick approved
598840 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 9/15/16 3:05 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Requests Location: 1201 LEXINGTON PARKWAY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Assist Ypsi. units at scene during investigation, Sgt. Mahalick.
599246 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 9/17/16 15:20 Minutes: 35
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 9565 FAIRVIEW DR Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER 630/ ASSIST 760/ EDP VIOLENT / COMBATIVE / TOT HVA
589237 958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 9/17/16 15:35 Minutes: 25
Type: Service Requests Location: 9565 FAIRVIEW Area: Salem Twp.
Comments: 760, 761, NTPD, AND HVA RE SUBJECT NAKED FIGHTING WITH RESD, MDOP'S
599316 1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatefTime: 9/18/16 3:20 Minutes: 30
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 8181 EARHART Area: Northfield Twp.
Comments: assist with vehicle in water
599322 2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 9/18/16 5:25 Minutes: 55
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 130 JADE LN Area: Northfield Twp.
Comments: ASSIST NORTHFIELD UNIT WITH DV; BOL AREA FOR S1 PER 638
599406 1691 TOTH, GRANT A Date/Time; 9/18/16 19:15 Minutes: 45
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 1401 HARRY Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPT UNITS - CLEARED BY 630 (PENNINGTON)
599668 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 9/20/16 0:40 Minutes: 10
Type: Service Requests Location: 1507 HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: Secure. Al gas stalion across the street when the audible alarm went off.

p_al out of area

Page 1




Minutes: 80

599673 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J ) Date/Time: 9/20/16 1:35 M
Type: Service Request Assist Location: SERVICE DR/LEVONA Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: assist twp 20 units, ra 10-11, assist w/ perimeter per 629
599668 832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 9/20/16 1:45 _ Minutes: 55
Type: Service Request Assist Location: GAULT/SERVICE DR. Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: TOT 708, Assistw/ perimeter for dog track. Sgt. Fox
599979 1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 9/21/16 17:40 ~ Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requests Location: 1278 RIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: DISP: PER 632 /BACK-UP YPSI TWP UNITS / ATTEMPT TO LOCATE S1 ON F/A - UTL
601125 1691 TOTH, GRANT A Date/Time: 9/28/16 20:55 _ Minutes: 25
Type: Service Roguests Location: HEWITT/HRD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ACCIDENT ORIGINALLY DISPATCHED IN SUPERIOR TWP - INVESTIGATED AT SCENE AND DETERMIND PDC
OCCURRED IN YPSI TWP - 630 BRIEFED
601457 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 9/30/16 17:00 _ Minutes: 40
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 5436 WHITTAKER RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: ASSIST YPT WITH BANK ROBBERY/ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE VEHICLE IN AREA/UTL PER SGT EGELER
601457 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 9/30/16 17:40 _ Minutes: 20
Type: Service Requests Location: 1620 BEVERLY ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp.
Comments: UTL WITH VEHICLE, IN AREA LOOK FOR ROBBERY SUSPECTAEHCLE MATCHED SCRIPT, VEHICLE LEFT PRIOR
TO OUR ARRIVAL. PLATE BAW0Q39
601457 2090 MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W Date/Time: 8/30/16 18:30 - Minutes: 150
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 251 SHEFFIELD Area: Saline (city)
Comments: DEPUTY TOTH SWAT CALLOUT TO 251 SHEFFIELD SALINE CITY FOR SUICIDAL

p_al_out of area

Total Minutes: 815 {13 hours 35 minutes)

Northfield Twp.: 2 trips totaling 85 minutes
Salem Twp.: 2 trips totaling 60 minutes
Saline (city): 1 trips totaling 150 minutes

Scio Twp.: 1 trips totaling 15 minutes
Ypsilanti Twp.: 16 trips tofaling 505 minutes

Page 2




City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month:

Year:

Print Optlon:
include Unfounded:

Report Offenses:

AttemptediCompleted/NA: -

City:

September
2016
" Print Both Monthly and YTD
" No
" include All (1,2,3,4)
' Includes Attempted, Completed
. Superior Twp-SUT

CREMIS

EAR




City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of September
Classification Sepl2015 Sep/2016 %Change

0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
-45.4%
25%
-100%
-100%
-16.6%
0%

0%
-100%
0%
-50%
-50%
0%

0%
100%
-100%
0%

0%

0%
-100%
166.6%
0%
~T7.7%
100%
-100%
0%

09001 MURDERNONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY)
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION S
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISVAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE
11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE
11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORALANAL -CSC IST DEGREE
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORGIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE
11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE

© 12000 ROBBERY R =
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT |
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING
20000 ARSON R
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY -
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (intent to Commit)
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BULDING _

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
23006 LARGENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/AGGESSORIES
23007° LARCENY -OTHER e
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING | |
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME |
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MAGHINE
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
62001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER

=

o 0O = D O N OO0 N D WO O 0O R = 00 O O O

—_
™

PR o B % TR N S

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT)
26008 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT
38003 FAMILY -OTHER

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE

= R SO = T -
w o o o o oo
:
N
I
2
=




City:Superior Twp-SUT

For The Month Of September

Classification Sepl2015 Sep/2016 %Change

0%
66.66%
-100%
0%

0%

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 3 5

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUGT 2 0

53002 PUBLIC PEAGE -OTHER 0 0

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT o 0 - _

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENGE OF LIQUOR ORDRUGS -~~~ g i 4 -80%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 0%
57001 TRESPASS 1 i 0%
62000 CONSERVATION 0 0 0%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY - 2 0 -100%
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 2 1 _-50%

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS - -~ 70 7707 ' o 0 0%
2000 TRAFFICOFFENSES _ _ 4 2 -50%
3000 WARRANTS - o oo 5 g 5 C 722%
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES - | N 30 43 43.33%
3000 SICKINJURY COMPLAINT © *©+ - SR R 20 0%
3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS - N 69 171 1.183%
3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS /ACCIDENTS .~ = g g 0%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS - _ - 229 224 -2.18%
3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS - =~ - ~* = = = 7 470 ' 167 A.76%

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS o _ _ .15 7 -53.3%

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIG CITATIONS { WARNINGS 0 1 0%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS IWARNENGS 0 1 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 0%
4300 LICENSE/TITLE/ REGISTRATION CITATIONS 0 i 0%
4500 MISCELLANECUS A THROUGH UUUU 2 3 50%

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS ' 1 0 -100%
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

i VR
0%,

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (8000) ’ o : : : 5 3 -40%

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 46 47 2.173%
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES o SRR E T 3 -33,3%
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 2 150%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 1 0%
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4

0 -100%
P




City:Superior Twp-SUT

Year To Date Through September

Classification 2015 2016 %Change

09001 MURDERJNONNEGLIGENTMANSLAUGHTER(VOLUNTARY) 1 0 -100%
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 1 0%
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 1 0%
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -GSC IST DEGREE 1 4 300%
14002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISIVAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 0%
11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 0 2 0%
14005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSG IST DEGREE 0 1 0%
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -GSC 2ND DEGREE 3 0 -100%
11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE - 0 1 0%
12000 ROBBERY 4 9 125%
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 98 92 6.12%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 43 27 .37.2%
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING a 8 6 25%
20000 ARSON _ & B T 1 0%
22001 BURGLARY-FORGEDENTRY = ST 25 -39.0%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commlt) _ _ _ 9 7 22.2%
23003 LARGENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING SR . R N 25 0%
23005 LARGENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE o .40 23 -42.5%
23006 LARGENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORES 2 6 200%
23007 LARCENY-OTHER - 25 12 -52%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT =~ o R T P -33.3%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY N 2 3 50%
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING =~ o g 300%
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 13 13 0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE S 1% 1 -31.2%
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD o 3 1 -66.6%
26007 FRAUD-IDENTITYTHEFT SRS ' _ : 15 10 -33.3%
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT S _ 1 1 0%
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY o ' 5 4 -20%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY | . o7 67 -5.63%
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT o . U 0 1 0%
36001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT _ o 43 26 -30.5%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS = .~ . = 4 8 100%

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED ) 8 9 12.5%
WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER © T ' '

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 2 100%
26006 FRAUD -BAD GHECKS AR 0 3 0%
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER | 0 1 0%
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT o 3 66.6%
38003 FAMILY -OTHER _ - | 1 0 -100%
41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER . - = : 10 5 -50%




City:Superior Twp-SUT

Year To Date Through September

4500

.MiSCELLANEOUSATHROU H’UUUU"‘ L S o 16

-Group'D-Totals

5000
510

Classification 2015 2016 %Change

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 27 13 51.8%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT = -~~~ ~ .~ _ . 0 3 0%
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 28 40%
53001 .DISORDERLY CONDUGT T oo 8 7 16.66%
§3002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 7 2 0%
54001 HIT and RUN MOTORVEHICLE ACCIDENT -~~~ =~ . g 3 200%
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUORORDRUGS 23 23 0%
55000 HEALTHAND SAFETY =~ - : 4 S g 4 100%
57001 TRESPASS 25 21 -16%
62000 CONSERVATION - TR e : T 1 0%
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY T 6 50%
MISCELLANEQUS GRIMINAL OFFENSE |0 T g -50%

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLANTS | o 69 66 -4.34%

2800 TRAFFIC OFFENSES - + & oo 7 oo o e e 20 -37.6%

3000 WARRANTS . | 129 100 -22.4%

300 TRAFFIC CRASHES 07 70 0 o Dl AT 248 -8.14%

3200 SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT | - 182 174 -4.39%

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS = "0~ w7+ 707 1627 1562 -3.99%

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS | ACCIDENTS o 2 2 0%

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS - - 00 i i s o 0 g 2088 3.060%

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS o 1909 1336 30.0%

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS ~ =7 7o v f i e g g8 -36.1%

5900 ALARMS 438 473 7.990%
Foup G Totals: : : : _ : 5 ¥,

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS ~ © - 3 5 66.66%

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 2 2 0%

4200 PARKING CITATIONS - =+ = ool o R _ g0 o 5 -50%

4300 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION GITATIONS 3 2 -33.3%

FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS

STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS.

6000
6100
6300
6500~
6600
B700

MISCELLANEOUS AGTIVITIES (6000) | a7
MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) = S a4
CANINE ACTIVITIES : | o
CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES - - : T g
COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES '

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES ‘ : ' o

55
346
16
24

23

17.02%
1.169%

87.5%
-33.3%
"300%
14.8%




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S RESOLUTION

OCTOBER 17, 2016
RESOLUTION 2016-21
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT MILLAGE RATES:

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s has carefully reviewed the
Township’s current and projected financial needs, and

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee’s recognizes its responsibility to the citizens of the Charfer Township
of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide necessary revenue to offset proposed
expenditures, and

WHERIEAS: the auditors suggested that millage rates for revenue should be by resolution, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s adopts
the millages on the attachment by Resolution as listed.

TAXABLE MILLAGE | TOTAL TAX REVENUE
VALUE
GENERAL
REG $582,122,633 | 0.8128 | $473,149
IFT $43,934,616 { 04064 | $17,855
FIRE Voter Approved
REG $582,122,633 | 2.9769 | $1,732,920
IFT $43,934,616 | 1.4884 | $65,392
LAW Voter Approved
REG $582,122,633 | 2.2327 | $1,299,705
IFT $43,934,616 | 1.1163 | $49,044




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT:
2017 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS

OCTOBER 17, 2016
RESOLUTION 2016-22

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee’s has carefullyreviewed the
Township’s current and projected financial needs, and

WHERKEAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to
the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the
needs of the Township, and

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Superior has carefully
considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board

of Trustee’s adopt the proposed budgets for the 2016 calendar year: the General Fund Budget by
activity dated October 17, 20186, the Fire fund Budget dated October 19, 2016, the Building Fund
budget dated October 17, 2016, the Law Fund budget dated October 19, 2016, the Park Fund
Budget dated October 17, 2016, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 19, 2016, The Streetlight
Budget dated October 17, 2016, the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated October 19,
2016, and the Hyundai Special Assessment Fund dated October 19, 2016.

Fund Revenues Expenditures Transfers

General $1,925,253 $1,673,773 $251,702
Fire 1,817,743 1,657,178 160,565
Law 1,708,799 1,708,799 -0-
Building 254,025 146,927 53,549
Parks 307,422 307,422 -0-
Streetlights 94,461 94,461 -0-
Sidestreet Maint, 22,646 18,214 4,432
Hyundai SAD 125,000 125,000 -0-
Utilities 3,621,339 3,621,865 117,474




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
October 17, 2016

RESOLUTION 2016-23

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENTS

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the
seventeenth day of October, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following
resolution was offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS Superior Charter Township employees are permitted to request that the
Superior Charter Township Board amend their MERS Health Care Savings Plan
Participation (HCSP) Agreement once per calendar year; and

WHEREAS the following employees have requested a change in the amount they .
contribute to their HCSP for fiscal 2016 heretofore;

2016 HEALTH OPTION CHANGES

Union
NAME DIVISION New Rate
NUMBER
Bach, Shaun 300491 Fire Union Health Option #3 5.00%

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a new MERS Health Care Savings Plan
Participation Agreement be created for the above employees with the employee

contribution rates for 2016 as indicated above, with all other provisions of their current
existing MERS Health Care Savings Plan Participation Agreement to remain the same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there be no change in the definition of pay eligible
for the mandatory salary reduction which is currently defined as regular and overtime
pay, education and longevity pay, and an option to cash 0% to 100% of benefit hours
upon separation from service.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADMINISTRATIVE
STAFF TO SOLICIT DEMOLITION BIDS

Resolution Number; 2016-24
October 17, 2016

WHEREAS, In May 2014 the Superior Township Board approved a water and sewer
capital improvement plan (CIP) for the utility department; and,

WHEREAS, the CIP identified the abandonment of the Geddes Road booster station as
water system project; and

WHEREAS, the Geddes Road booster station has been a repeated target of graffiti and
defacement; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of
Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to prepare bid documents for the demolition,
removal and restoration of the Geddes Road water booster station, including underground
removal and capping of pipes to be funded from the Capital Reserve Funds of the utility
budget.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute
any document necessary to carry this resolution into effect.




CONTRACT
Superior Township

AGREEMENT is made this 23rd day of September, 2018, by the Township of Superior
(“Township”) located at 3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 and the COUNTY OF
WASHTEMNAW, a municipal corporation, with offices located in the County Administration Building, 220
North Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104(*County”).

WHEREAS, under Michigan law, the County is responsible for handling stray dogs and
other smaller animal-related issues; and

WHEREAS, under Michigan law, other local governmental entities may choose to enact
their own animal control ordinance and keep the fees assessed under that ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Attorney General has opined (Opinion #5586, September 24,
1979) that a County is not responsible to pay for the costs associated with the enforcement of a
[ocal unit of government's animal control ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County contracts with the Humane Society of Huron Valley (“"HSHV") to
provide statutorily required animal control services to the County; and

WHEREAS, the Township maintains its own animal control ordinance and has been using
HSHV to mest the requirements of its ordinance without paying either the County or HSHV; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the County will continue to contract with HSHV,
but that the Township will contribute funds to the County to help off-set those animals handled by
HSHV under the Township’s animal control ordinance,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises below, the parties mutually agree as
follows:

ARTICLE Il - COMPENSATION

The parties agree that to assist the County in helping to defray its contractual costs to HSHV for
providing animal control services throughout the entire County, including those animal service costs
generated by the Township's Ordinance, the Township will pay the County an amount not to exceed ten
thousand ($10,000.00) dollars. The Township shall pay these funds in a lump sum to the County
immediately upon execution of this Contract. Payment must be sent to:

Washtenaw County Administration
Attn: Candace Wethington
220 N. Main Stfreet
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

ARTICLE il - TERM

This contract begins on January 1, 2016 and ends on December 31, 2016.




| CV J

ARTICLE IV - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The County will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital
status, veteran status, religion and political belief (except as it relates to a bona fide occupational
qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the business).

The County will take affirmative action to eliminate discrimination based on sex, race, or a
handicap in the hiring of applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmative action will include, but not
be limited to: Employment; upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment advertisement; fayoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The County agrees to post notices containing this policy against discrimination in conspicuous
places available to applicants for employment and employees. All solicitations or advertisements for
employees, placed by or on the behalf of the County, will state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin,
physical handicap, age, height, weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief.

ARTICLE V - EQUAL ACCESS

The County shall provide the services set forth in Articte | without discrimination on the basis of
race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, physical handicap, or age.

ARTICLE VI - ASSIGNS AND SUCCESSORS

This contract is binding on the Township of Superior and the County, their successors and
assigns. Neither the County nor the Township of Superior will assign or transfer its interest in this
contract without the written consent of the other.

ARTICLE VIl - TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

Section 1 - Termination without cause. Either party may terminate the contract by giving thirty
(30) days written notice to the other party.

ARTICLE VIl - CHANGES IN SCOPE OR SCHEDULE OF SERVIGES

Changes mutually agreed upon by the Township of Superior and the County, will be
incorporated into this contract by written amendments signed by both parties.

ARTICLE IX - CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

This contract is to be interpreted by the laws of Michigan. The parties agree that the proper
forum for litigation arising out of this contract is in Washtenaw County, Michigan.

ARTICLE X - EXTENT OF CONTRACT

This contract represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior
representations, negotiations or agreements whether written or oral.




ARTICLE X! ~ ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

All parties to this contract agree that either electronic or handwritten signatures are acceptable
to execute this agreement.

ATTESTED TO: WASHTENAW COUNTY

By: By:
Lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE) Gregory Dill {DATE)
County Clerk/Register County Administrator

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY Township of Supetrior

By: By:
Curtis N. Hedger {DATE) Kenneth Schwartz {(DATE)
Office of Corporation Counsel Township Supervisor

REVISED: 6/1/00




Washtenaw County Government

County Administrator Greg Dill

DATE: September 24, 2016
220 N. Main Strest INVOICE # 2016 - Animal Control
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 Purpose: 2016 Animal Control Local Contribution

Date Due: Upon Reciept

Bilf To:

Superior Township
3040 N Prospect
Ypsilanti, Ml 48198

' DESCRIPTION

2016 - Animal Control Local Contribution $ 10,000.00

TOTALDUE | 7 10,000,00.

Remit Payment To:
Washtenaw County Administration
ATTN: Candace Wethington
220 N, Main Street
Ann Arbor, Ml 48104




Logo Concepts




"
« 3
&rpppp ™

SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIP

SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIT

L)"
Tiered

.I
W

SUPERIOR 7 |
TOWNSHIP




(A

Y |

SUPERIORTOWNSHIP




SUPERIOR

TOWNSHIP

fleped in

n
>
\(\‘ y




SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIP

SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIP




CunnenvT Loéo

@ SUPERIOR
P TOWNSHIP




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OFF SUPERIOR
2017 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE

Monday, January 2, 2017
Monday, January 16, 2017
Monday, February 20, 2017
Friday, April 14, 2017*
Monday, May 29, 2017
Tuesday July 4, 2017
Monday, September 4, 2017
Monday, October 9, 2017
Friday, November 10, 2017
Thursday, November 23, 2017
Friday, November 24, 2017
Friday, December 22, 2017
Monday, December 25, 2017

Friday, December 29, 2017

Monday, December 25, 2017

Tuesday, December 26, 2017

No New Year’s Eve Days off for 2017

Approve Monday, January 1, 2018

Tuesday, January 2, 2018

Day After New Year’s Day
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Memorial Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Columbus Day

Day Before Veteran’s Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day After Thanksgiving
Day Before Christmas Eve
Christmas Day

Day Before New Year’s Eve

Christmas Day

Day After Christmas

New Year’s Day

Day After New Year’s Day

* denotes ¥, day, offices close at 12:00 noon




Year 2017 Calendar —

United States

Page 1 of 1

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States)

O = Hﬂﬁﬂffgﬂ\{

January February March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa|{Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Aofrn <F
1 23 4567 1 23 4 1 2 3 4 xﬂuj&é;;/ix,e?’fw
8 9 10 11 121344[|5 6 7 8 9 1011||5 6 7 8 9 1011 &«
15 617 18 1920 21|12 1 15 16 17 18 [12 13 14 15 16 17 18 VA0
22 23 24 2526 27 28| |19(2D 21722 23 24 25| |19 20 2142223 24 25 = P b MeE T
29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 289 30 31 .«im/m*! ¢y el
50120190 27.@® 3:0 100 18:0 26:@ 50 1202000 27.@ —
.
: 1 €lp HBI oo IRTE
April May June - AN’
é’ﬂ&@”ﬁhﬂ&j
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa|[Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 25 ,} & 250
1 1 2 3 46 6 12 3] P24 - /

234 5 86 7
9 10 11 12 13@15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20

4 56 7 8910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 49 20 21 2223 24

““?»fsz ?"M’:

j(-29

23 24 25 26 2829 30 31 25 26 2738729 30
30 1.0 19:0 26:@ 2010:0 18P 25:@ |{1:090 170 238 30,0 A 0
et letes  PIAN
July August September | ooy 4-C § 95
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa||Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| Awsf A€ peed E0
1 12 345 12
2 3(3% 5 6 7 8|6 78 9101112[{3(4/5 6 7 89

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 0627 28 29
23 24 202

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22§ 55,24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20,21 22 23
24 26 26 87 28 29 30

0:0 16:0 23.@ 30:0 7014, 21:@ 20:0 5:0 13:0 20:@ 27.0
October November December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr 8al||Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal [Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 587 1 2 3 4 1 2
8 @10 11121314(|5 6 7 8 9(f0/11||3 4 5 789
15 16 17 18 1920 21| |12 13 14 15716 17 18|10 11 12:13.14 15 16
22 23 242526 27 28| |19 20 21 22 E3EF 25 17 18 19 20 2122 23
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 28 27 28 29 30
31
50 12 19:@ 270 40 10 16:® 26.© 3.0 100 15:@ 26.0©

Jan 1

Jan 2
Jan 18 Martin Luther King Day

Feb 14 Valentine's Day

Feb 20 Presidents’ Day

Apr 13 Thomas Jefferson's Birthday
Apr 16 Easter Sunday

Holidays and Observances:

New Year's Day
'New Years Day' observed

May 14 Mother's Day

May 29 Memorial Day

Jun 18 Father's Day

Jul4  Independence Day
Sep4 Labor Day

Qct9  Columbus Day {Most reglens)

Cct 31 Halloween

Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 24 Christmas Eve
Dec 25 Christmas Day
Dec 31 New Year's Eve

http://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print html?year=2017&country=1&cols=3&df=1

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

£ ConTes? P
hefrovt b

10/5/2016

ks P €cOEB

.




2016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AGREEMENT
Cherry Hill Road over Parks Drain

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of , 2016, by and
between the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees {Superior Township), Washtenaw
County, parties of the first part, and the Board of Washtenaw County Road Commissioners
{WCRC), parties of the second part.

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements be made to the Cherry
Hill Road Structure crossing the Parks Drain, located on a local road in Superior Township (the
Project); and

WHEREAS, the WCRC will commit to fund this structure replacement in the calendar year 2017;
and

WHEREAS, the proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement under the
provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951, as amended.

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will complete the replacement of
the Cherry Hill Road Structure over the Parks Drain and perform the preliminary and
construction engineering as specified herein, all in accordance with standards of the parties of
the second part; and

IT IS FURTHER AGREED that all Project costs including preliminary engineering, easement
acquisition, construction and construction engineering will be split equally between Superior
Township and the WCRC; and

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, on March 1, 2017, the WCRC will submit an invoice to Superior
Township for 40% of the estimated costs of said improvements for Superior Township’s portion
of the Project costs. On June 1, 2017, the WCRC will submit a second invoice for an additional
40% of the same costs. Following a final accounting of the Project costs, the WCRC will submit
a final invoice for the actual remaining unpaid costs on September 1, 2017. Superior Township
agrees to remit payment within 30 days from receipt of each invoice. The final invoice shall
provide supporting detail and information, which reasonably identifies the Project Costs.




AGREEMENT SUMMARY

Cherry Hill Road over Parks Drain

Construction Cost Estimate and PE/CE Costs * = $200,000
Estimated Project Cost Summary

Total Estimated Project Cost = $200,000
Less WCRC Share of Project (50%) = ($100,000)
Estimated Amount to be Paid by Superior Township under

this Agreement: = $100,000

*The actual cost will be based on the final accounting by the Road Commission.

FOR SUPERIOR TOWRNSHIP:

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor Witness

David Phillips, Clerk Witness

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION:

Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness

Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness




1INGNS O INON

1INgNs OL INON

1INGNS OL INON

1INGNS OL INON

1iNgNS OL INON

11iNgNS OL dANON

910¢Z "Ll 1890J00

INJNAVYd d04 ST114d \J

dIHSNMOL 401d3dNS

ALILLN
ONIdTINg
Advd
MY

34id

aNN4 TVH3INID

a1



1dag AN 19} 000‘SS PUB SpUNS JUSWUIBAOL) 104
00°000'c¢ Japun Jo panacidde-ard Jeyye ase sisyjo [y ‘|eroidde Joy pieog sy} 0} pajussaid aIsm SHIAUD SSSY) JO SWOS 19JON

deg AN - zes
pun4 all4 - 90¢

pun4 Aousby ® 1sni| - 1.0/

pund yled - 805

pun4 me - 99g

pun4 buip|ing - 6%2

pun-4 s0ueusiuie|p lJe=2i1S aPIS - 02

pund ybijeans - 61z

pun4d ssu=j=d _mmmJ - 07

pun4 |jeisuso) - 0L

spunyi Uc_...SO__OuF 2] WOl UM SHI2YJ j|e s=2pnjoul - queg |elaust)

'spuny Buimoi|o) 2yt Joj Lodel 1Se| S0UIS USTLIM SO0 {[B Surejuo”),

91L0¢ L1 Jeqor0 =fed

SjuUswWasINgsI(g JO PJooSy @
dIHSNMOL 40143dNS




L6789

91/6€/6 40 MEEM EOIAYES =04

Q0f - NOIITHOJYEOD S$YINID BLSBE TNED 8102/%0/0T
00" 00¢ ¥ X0Z 09 LZ2S -~ UMDY aNOE O d0 D JWIL MOODAYT YIHIOISINHD 8LS8E INTD 3T0Z/¥0/0T
Q0 Co0‘T AYTITNED HOMAHD FEEE YEATN AILIG LLS8E INED @T0T/¥0/0T
TS 69L°S 910Z I4ES THINY NOILYINOASNYEI Y¥HYY JOFIY NNY 2LGBE NI 8T0Z/%0/0T
86789 S¥174408 JOHS TONT TOD ONISWOISANYT SNOSYAS TIW gLgse INED 2T0E/00/0T
00" b8 TIVH NMOI § ONINYEIDZ DSINW HOTAYES ONINYETD §,71Y rLG8E INTD 9T0Z/F0/01
00°0G8E°T D DHE - Y¥¥d S, NYHMIII 8 ONIINYIE FE9L IOIAEES YL §.HYIV¥ £LS58E INID 9T0Z/%0/CT
00T002°T 6BF# LIREEd AT09 ¥0& Saund dOTAYES TYLS0d 57N CLSBE TNED 9T0Z/82/60
867 LLZ ST0¢ YEEWEL4ZS - 73N HANYE XEM TLGBE INGD 9102/82/60
08 L6E°T 910z - SEAI YITIVIL TTINSYIIL AINNOD MYNIIHSYM 0LG8E INED 810g/82/60
Z8°BET $HZI¥E AYA TIYENOIN DTISDAY/ AT INAHOD TEITTEM 6958¢ TRED 97T0z/82/80
00°89T 210z YWIEEOILDO - TONVEASNI NOISIA NYTI4 EOIA¥IS NOISIA 8868g THED 9TQEZ/82/60
00°008°L MEYE NOOW ISTANVH - INIWIIYILTY FONIJ TOMI ‘EINZI IBDIN4O LSGBE. THED 9T02/8¢T/60
00°000°S AQALS IENIVH dN0YH NYHIEVE~-TEZIZ0 FHIL 9958¢g HID 210Z/82/60
66°G6 9T I43S - DNITTINT NINAY SHENOHA INFHIEYAIA AIITILA dMI HOINEdNS S958E TNZD 9TNZ/8Z/60
CE'6C56°L SEEI ONISSADOES. TIO¥AYd aNNd TIOEAYd dMI ¥0oTI¥Idns $958E INED ¢102/82/60
6E°EC OIMLOETE TLICANVAM - J9¥2 IIJIUD L20¢ QEY0 LIQEED 4IKSNMOL HOIY=Edns £968¢ TNED 8T0%/8Z/60
£6°8L9°T LOVELNOD 9102 INIAWITYLISNI HITT VIATLOE LTE93E0" €983k INED 9102/82/60
00" 06 AYQ TIVENOIN NHOL-YINOL STDIANIS A¥MMEYI 1868¢ INFD 9102/82/60
SZ V6T IIYL HOEIG SHITIANS EIVOSNITED NYOIHOIH 09sse TNED 9102/8Z/60
00°GET NOILDIIE 91/2/8 TEY0E DNIAZOEY TIAINIDN ZTTIHOIN 66G68¢ TNED 910e/82/60
007009 TEAL CIYINONEN AMYIEd NYD TONI SEINVAHOD SITODUYH 2658¢ IRED 9T0E/8Z/60
[ lA X € €€ 120 — ¥ AI0L ~ ISYIT ¥ILIW IADYLSOd IININIATIVH LSSBE TNED 9T0g/82/60
00" QFCZ HOELIVOYN d0-M0Id4 HEWEL OV HIWHIL 5568E TNED 9102/82/60
007826 YHYNYd 0LT6 @ TTEL JAOHDTI TIYD TENL LEEYISNITTED SE58E TINID 9102/82/60
LOTLET L ST0Z ILSN2NW¥ -~ SIHDITIZEALS AO¥MENT ILd pseBe TNED 9T0Z/BZ/60
86 71 INTHE Z¥9dS TIEMAEYH H0¥ S, NOOINOD £5858¢ INED 9102/8Z/60
L6 8Y 9T/22/6 J0 ¥IHM FDLAYIS 09 00E - NOIIWIOJEOD SYINID FA={=g-1~ THED 9102/8Z/80
0T €S d¥05 aNYH ATddns ONINYITD ¥Og€Y NNY 1ss8¢ INID 910E/8Z/60
0ot gg TIYH NMOL @ SNINYETID OSIH ADTAVES ININYITD £,719 0GG8E THED 9T0Z/82/60
00-1e2 9T0Z ISnDAY - FHIINIEAD YTIOSYIIL AINNCD MYNZLHSYMA 67 S8E TINED 9TOC/82/60
00°18 9T/91/6-%2/2 INIWISENERIZY IOYTTIIN XINMIMOH ¥aNsyd gksge TNID 2T0e2/0¢/60
66°€9 gTOZ L4498 ~ TINL HNYE XEM LYGBE INED 9T0Z/0E/60
007 0%3°Z MY S NYMEYIL @ IONEd T,4d¥ "ONI ‘HONEZ IHOI¥AN 9¥58¢ INED 91T0Z/0Z/60
007006 MIYd §LTZ -~ GNOITFE dNOE © J0 D XUTHOdWEL SHEHICHE TIOL gvgse INZD SI0Z/0E/60
z8'pgcroc A¥d 91/2Z/6 MIAISNYIL HSYD ORNE TTOMAYd aMl ¥OI¥Idns PFS8E INED 2102/02/60
po-ac INTENYISEY $.999H IO0¥ Q¥¥d IIAmD ATHSMMOI ¥OIMIANS £¥S8E TRED 810e/02/60
00- 22 IRANTSINGRITE IFAMILL 4ROA FTLIINOYS HAALS FA4°1°1% TRAD 9102/0Z/860
00" €£ INTWISYATATTI IIYDIL JHOd WIYID NMVHS Trsse INED 9T0E/02/60
0%"98 91/91/6— 91/21/6 ILNIRISUNTHITE IDYHTIN AdIV¥EE NOY ovs8c TNID 9TGEZ/0Z/60
08" LL 91 1335 WYIS-IINY / TIVRI SETIDOTONHIEL NOITHHYYI 6£GBE INED 9102/0Z/60
FE-8kE 9102 90¥ - SENOHATTIEL 0HITYI 8ESeE TNID 9T02/02/60
667091 HYILIH IOVISCd ¥0d STZIYT/ NI ONI ¥SH LSOd0oEN LEGEE THED 9T02/02/60
00°GLT LTI/0E/% D¥HL ST/T/L SINT JTHSHIEWAN ANSYIT TWAIDINOW NYOIHDIK 9£c8E TNED 9102/0%/60
Q0" 22T INEWISENEHIEY LIAOIL dRWAd STEIYH TIor SECBE TNED 9T02/02/60
00°0¥%2Z MAHLIYOYH d0-¥DId HSYEL AOYW TIWHIL ¥EGRE TINED 9102/02/60
gotgLt’et g0s FQISHO0Ed - TIII MoVED “OMI ONIAYE HIILAH £egee TINED 8T0Z/02/60
00-gze TIVH HMOL 8 349l WIZ ZACHIE TAYD IFUL LAXILSNITED ZESBE TINED 9102/02/60
€87 zZE AV TTHENOTY TONI “EHOIANIS 004 NOOEOD TESBE TNTD 9T02/02/60
Zb 6935 SYTIYAEY NYa qHOd TONI ‘SETYS QE0d NYWIRE ENED 0£S8¢E INISD 9102/08/60
00-000’2 HOIVW INVED %02 - 88 10V TONI RITED FOVTITIA QUOHXIA 6Z88¢ RIS 2102/02/60
ZZ° 058 81 LD0 - FONWEASNI TYINZEQ TYINIGQ YITEA 8TGEE TRED 9102/02/60
£Z°€ST 9T ID0 - FONWHASNI HIIT 00 IONVEASKI HAIT SHIWASNOD LZ58E INID 910E/02/60
1688 91/6T/6 A0 MIEM TWOITANAS O 00E - NOIILWSO4¥OD SYINID 9g58E TNID 9102/02/60
95°€Z6°9 9T ¥YIFOLOC — FDNRHASNI TYOIdHEH W-QTEIHS FINTE/SS09D EN18 §Z58¢ INID 9T0E/02/60
z&-8cz . SEITIANS SHRINYITO XId4NS DNINYETD HOS¥Y NNY FZG8E INID 9102/02/860
00 8LT SQ¥0T € - Q¥¥IM 08ST ¥OId HSWYL HOIAYES DNMINYITO S.7Y £ZS8E TNED 9102/02/60
ANYE TWEEANID THNED uedg
IUTLOUTY uoTidTIos2qg IWBN IOPUSA H2IUD yueg 238a H29UD
dMI MCTH¥IANS €d
9102/LT/0T — 9102/02/60 WOEI II¥d MDIEHD XONYN 1x3sn

z/1 tebeg ¥YOIYEANS J0 4THSNMOL ¥IIMYHD ¥0L JILSIDEI MOEHD

W 8T TT 9T0Z/€T/01



T E5L°61E

ISIUDWDSANGSTA £0T IO TP20L

000 IEDPUD PTOA  SSOY
10°€6L6TIE TENDIYD £0T IO TRIOT
SSTYELOL TNED
08°52 ¥ J0 QU¥od AIA0- AINAOD HSYM WOYI QIMO $ aNps FUIA 4MI HOIdEIans SZ98E TNED 910Z/1I/0T
LL™LBE OUYD ¥D §.EMOT ID0Y QYYD ITOEYD 4THSNMOL HOI¥EdNS vZ98g TNED 97T02/1T/0T
BE"GFF SYIVIEE HIAMOW O¥E0L ONI SHOINETYISIC NWLYYdS £€zZaee INES $10Z/1T/0T
00522 aNNATI 89 TO-9TEd4 IIWSAd NOLNYD 20 C2dAMES ZE9s¢g jpiiices! °10Z/TT/0T
£6°E5E°T TTOY XYL - I¥O0D HEAQCQ TELT EATLOE INIE0W TZg8c INES 2T0Z/TT/0T
0c-L0E’S dYI0 - O¥0M HIOQOMATI ¥O0Jd SEATEI FI ANESINN HIAOHATI 0nzZegs IRED 9T0Z/TT/0T
L8°TE 9102 L435 QNISTLS INOHA TTHED LIO2TE ¥OI¥I¥d 6T98¢ INED 9T0Z/T1/01
CZ TLZ'T 9T0Z YIFOINC - HIAMIS/TIYHI/WYIS-TINY STIDOTONHDTL NOITIHIYI g1o8% THAD 9710Z/TL/0T
ZZ°0T9°T 9107 LJES DNIHSITIAI ¥ DNILINI¥Yd dN0¥D YIAEW FIALTH L198e TNED 9T0Z/1T/01
00" ¥ INFNISEQERIT LIM2TL dW0g ZEUYNS TIVHOIN 9198E INED 9T0Z/TT/0T
00°00S WYMALS STHE CHOIATY INOY O A0 D RETECJNEL TEZIAIN LIV gTo8c TNED 9102/TT/01
BLUGE $3I17840S d0HS S, ZMOT yT98E INED 910T/11/01
00°ZZ% INEHISEIAGHITY IEMDIT dWNd HYENYd FTNNOT £T28c TNED 8T0Z/1T/0T
00" 08F WAHIEYOYR 40-¥DId HSYEI MOVR FIHNIL Zrese INED 810e/TIT/0T
00" by ININESEAGRIEY L3Y0OIL dHNd WENYTOD TIVdIED 1188€ TNED 810Z/1I1/0T
1688 9T/9/0T 30 ¥IEIM IDOIAYIS 909 Q0g - NOIILW¥Y0JE0D SVINID 0Isge NES 9TOZ/TT/0T
18" SZT IEIS-O0Y IONYNIINIYH ¥IIJ0D WOIMEHY SNOLIINTOS NONYD 6098¢ INED 9T02/TT/0T
0082 TIVH NMOL @ ONINWITD JSIN IDTANIS DNINTETD S.TY¥ g8098¢ THIED 9T0Z/TT/CT
08 Z¢ 9702 - TEINIE ¥ITOCD ANYIWOD HIIYM TENJOSIY Lo9ge NED AQT0ESTIT/OT
00°000%Z SETEL FT - INYYED dYiD § ONIHOIWH AUESENN HINORATI 098¢ THNED 910Z/TT/0T
00°00E’F NOIIASTEINGD THANNY 9T0Z-SI02 STIETHM MO $TYEH IINYIISdA §098¢ TNED 910Z/%0/0T
00°000°T AIIANID AYEd MOEgHSIE WYITIIMN F098¢ INED 9I0Z/%0/01
€L768 9107 1435 - TIAd MNYE X3M £0gse INED 8TI0Z/¥0/0T
£8°06S70ET HEHOLOO — IOWEINOD 910E YRINSYITIL AINROD MYNITHSYM Zoese NID 8T02/%0/0T
971708 9107 YIIHIIIES - SHDYYHD I04S IOH SSETIUIM NOTIEIA 1088¢ NES STQZ/V0/0T
00 FLZ 9107 ¥EEHILAYS - HOIAYAS NMYT YIINZD DNISSIOONE NIAMONEE 0098¢ RED 910Z/¥0/01
00°18 9102 4I5S - TOMINOD ISEd WIEINTD ONISSIDOES XINIWSITL 66488 TINED 9TOZ/F0/0T
gz e8y TIYET ZONVEQSNI §T0Z S€/0€ INTHIAVAEA ALITIIN dMI WOIYHANS 8658¢ TNED 9TOZ/P0/0T
£0 9EE 6L 8T LD0 — SEAI ¥SH aNnI TIOHAYd dMI ¥OIgId0S LBS8E TNED 9T0Z/50/0T
1T- 689 BIYEEY FONWINSNI ST0Z SE/08 aNQd TEIA ML JOTIIANS 96G8E TNED 9T0Z/%0/0T
00" 0€9 97 JL4ES - SIDIANIS T¥DIT 114 EEINYD ¥ INYIELS SES8E INED 910Z/%0/0T
00°GoF §RITLIAS TOIAIO IDYINYAQY SHTAYLIS 5658¢€ INED 9T0Z/%0/0T
00 8S6°T GEILITSMEN ONILNIEd QUVINYLS EBSEE TRED 9TI0Z/¥Q/0T
PETGTT SHNIYQ % Q004 — A¥d TIYEI0IYN MNYE ANOMHONAS/EQTD S,HUS Z668¢E INGD 8T0Z/¥0/0T
08 8FT 9T/0€/6 - 6T/6T/6 INIWISHOAEWITE IOVHTIN AEI¥dd NOY THSRE NI 9T0Z/¥P0/01
88 °1¢C FLYETY HONYHEASNI ST0Z SE/0% HIEOHED ¥0IY 0658¢ THED 9TOZ/F0/0T
00"000°T ANELARED AOMSD MYO TTYD HALIES 68G8¢E THIS 9T0Z/P0/0T
ST V0T SOQNOD ¥¥Yd ATINOYE SYOSIACY HHO 8858¢ THID 9T10Z/%0/0T
00°009 WYd S, NYRIUIE ¥od SETL TONI TS0¥E YTIWAIWI L8S8E INES 910Z/70/0T
sLtzex S¥ITIINS J0HS SADTAYES LICENT LO43J FHWOH 98%8¢ TNED 9108/%0/01
00" 028’2 (LMD OHYE) SNOIS MYYd SNOISISYA $8G8E TNIED 810T/%0/01
00°0TT’T HINOW FHIL 903 SNOILODI4SMI TYEITJYIIETI-LE HIINYW NIMII pgcge TNID 9T0Z/%0/0T
00°zZzZ INTFWESEAEHIFY ITE0TL WA NOSQOYEI NIMAZE £gs8e INZD ST0Z/¥0/0T
£6°GEZ'T 8107 IJIS NYUVE S¥uvd - JIHIDETE A9¥ENE IIQ Z8s58¢e INED $10Z/%0/0T
00°2Z INIRISEOTHIEE La¥OIL SWOd AYTIS QIAYa 1858¢E INES ST0Z/%0/01T
06°¢6 9T0Z Id3§ - SEDIAYIS IANIEINT LSYONHOD 08gs¢g THNID 9T0Z/ %0/ 0T
IUNOUTY ueT3dTIOS™g JWER IOPUDA HIBUD Jqueg 2320 AOBUD
dML E0TYHEINS Ed
9T0Z/LT/0T - 9T0Z/02/60 HCHA HIVA MDHHD IDNEN 1I280

/T 1abeg dOI¥EANS AC JIHSNMOL HIELYYHD ¥04 HILSIOHY MOHHD

WY 9T:TT 9T02/£1/07



9 881’881

ISIUBWSSINGSTY GE JO Teol

oo.o $SYOIYD proA O §SIT
9Z°881/881 ISADBUD GE FO TeaOL
SIYIOL 3HIg
987261 TIQ ¥OILOW 30 T¥S04SIa TdYOD NIZTTY ~ALEIVS Y5622 LT QT0Z/TT/0T
00°GTT 9T02 ID0 - TI¥NI/HYES—-IINY/YIANES SEIDCTOMHOAL NCITHHJIYA ESEZE qHIF STOZ/TIT/0T
00°06€ YIATIVEL AYH ¥MOd WIZIT SLONJOYEd NOISSIYIINS TYIL 28622 forshaty ST0Z/T1/01
88 TLL'T 9T0Z HI|OLOQ SYENIYYSE BIIYIH INIDUENT TS6ZZ EUIg 9T0Z/TI/0T
TO*65E TENE TISETIA SNOTTIYS 6°LEBT ANYEWOD TIO NYDHITEEOD 0%eZe =ty 9TQ0Z/TTI/01
0L'5¢T STITIINS FINLIOS WIIYM “ONI ‘YNDY NYIIYINY &6¥6cZ qaTa 9TO0ZT/TIT/0T
TLTELT LdE3s - '"tEng ANYE XEM 8¥62ZZ JEI3 2102/%0/0T
20881 T # NOIIYLS -~ FONYNILNIVH NMYT GIINID HNISSTICHd NIZIOMMT LY8Z2Z I3 9T0Z/%0/0T
L VET I20- INFWISHAGHITY FINYMOSNT HITYSH SYIILNIM AHIOWIL R LY AA g¥rs QTI0Z/%0/0T
ZkToog’e LSTIILNI aNOE INIHAACIAWT TIYIIAYD £I0Z NOTTEH ¥MOA MaN IO MNYE THL Sy¥622 g9T3 9T0Z/%0/01
LS 69T RE 8102 - SIAI ¥SH aNOE TICYAYE Ml H0I¥=dns vreze jog= it 9T10Z/P0/0T
£E"CEB 3T LOC - SEZd INTIINACIIY QNOF THEENID gMI ¥OTIHEENsS £rere a9I4 SToZ/v0/0T
I0°9¢0’'€E INARIIN0OT INTED IIg 5, IMOT Zveze IWII OTOZ/E0/0T
26" E0T dINTE LSOVHXY TESIIC ILNYTIISdA ZOTYA OINY v6Ze HdI3 9I0E/0/0T
L6 09w INTFHAINDT INTED LIY INTHAINOE TEIA OTI0dY oreze 29I 9T0T/¥0/0T
82 LE TYINTY MNYL NIQAXO A0S ONIQTEM YOIIY NNY BL6CT jcesiy ST0Z/¥0/0T
00" L8T 9T0Z YIEH0ID0 - FONYHASNI NOISIA NYTId IDIAMES HOISIA BEGRZZ HYId 910Z/82/60
T8 Z6F 0T 9T0Z IdES - gS0H/NOISNI& IN0d TIOHAYd dMI HOIYI&ns LEGEZT TATI 9102/82/60
00° 89T NYDITIND - Q¥Y¥D IIOEND LOD¥ Q¥YD IIQTdD JIHSNMOL YOTIEIAOS 9€622 TETI 910Z/82/60
£67Z81 910¢ YIEHEILES - ISYTT YAIJOD ONI “¥50 HOOIM Sgeee JdId 9102/82/60
L270ET 9107 "ID0 ININZSINEWIEY IDONWIASNI HITYIH NOSNIMOIQ "M dXITIH&E veE6zZe CE=at 9102/82/60
£C LTI 2T0Z L43S - T# NOILYIS SEMNOHAETIL DHLEYS £E622 gYId 9T0Z/B8Z/60
6922 SAITIANS SNIATINE SESIAYES LIQTYD I04d3d HHOH ZE6ZZ I 9T0Z/8Z/60
T9°G¥T’T 2702 133S- T# NOLLYS - S¥9 AD¥ENT JId TE6ZZ J4r3 9T0Z/82/60
9L+ 8¢t T¥NI TESHIQ SHOTIYD 6°90% ANYANOD TIC NYDITHOD Q0EBZT TIIa 2102/82/50
6T 09¢ 9T0Z &20 - TH NOIIVLS SEDIANIS IMMNEINI LSYIHOD 6T6CC 2913 9T02/82/60
86°888°L LNIHATA0E INYYS IIW INAWNAINDE FHT3 OTIOSY 8762z T3 9TOEZ/RZ/60
S5 €67 7GE A¥d 91/2Z/6 ¥IISNYHEI HSYD aNOE TICEAYd dMI WMOINTAQS LZ6ZE H9Id 9T0T/02/60
SS9 L 9T0Z 1495 - Z# NOIIYLS SINOHATIL DILIYE 9Z6ET FUTE ST0Z/02/60
Y6 "E£Z6 ST LO0 — IINWIASNI TYINIQ TYLNIA WITIEd TA A4 jee-nacy 9T0Z/02/60
FE SLY TEQT TESITA SNOTIVS pLE ANEIROD TIO NYSIWE0D FZ6ZZ TITA 9T0Z/02/60
ST 20T 9TID0 - FIONWINSNI HIIT 0D HONYMASNI HITIT SHARNENOD £26ZZ JETa 8T0Z/02/60
857 9TF L 9T L2000 ~ FONYIOSHNI TYDICEH W-QTEIHS ZNTE/SSO¥D INTg FAAIAA 314 210Z/02/60
Z9°0¢LT SATYILIVE SNTd SITYILIVE TZ622 jCe- ity 9102/02/60
68°58T ‘89 INFRITNOE INYED IIT INFHAINDE TITE OTTIOLY 0geze fCe- ety 9T02/02/60
ONQJ 3¥I8 39Id yueg
Junoury uoTzrdraossg BUIRN XCpUIA ¥a9aYD jueg Ieq Yosuon
dML YOIgddns :gq
9T0Z/LT/0T - 9T0Z/0Z/60 HOWA HIiwd MDHEHD AONWN :Xasn

/T r2heg HdOIdEdAS A0 dIHSNMOL BEINYHD ¥OJ YELSIDEY MOWHD

RY LT:TT STI0Z/€T/0T



L abey

(86°292) salPpeg J0J0BA (enj2A oIny) dnoun sauepp-olny L2004 9L/LLIOL
(0L°Lv6'T) wieD 114 171V 94001 oL/LLI0L
(Lz'v9) g1das - se4 Alyzuopw Ja3yBuan-oiBey 243 9L/0L/0L
(85°101) 084 JUBW - ‘AIBS UmeT PEETISIIE ©/001 OL/¥0/0L
(LLoso'sl) 91/9/01L lIvihed pun4 jjoiAed -dm |, jousdng /001 9L/
000 juswied puog €102 :QIOA UO[[OIN MIOA MBN O dueg ayy €001 9L/¥0/01
(16'202) SoUBUBUEI S}ING Soueldiuod YHSO JesA g unoooy pied ppeaD diysumo touedng ZL00L oL/v0/0L
(F6v.8'L) gl deg - o913/58D 310 L2001 oLF0I0L
(00"091) (syoam ¥} gpdeg - Buuesi) "Bpig wpy 20mieg Buiuest) s v 04001 9L/¥0/0)
(00°02) PY UBID 066 - WD 40 joold Jo) 394 Bulig Hnog aeqolid AQunod Meusiysep 69001 91L/0¢/80
(96°t) uswhedisng S/ punisy Hema1g exue ] 80001 91/0€/60
(667Z%) 9l Bny-Aing - *Bpig wWpy - 191epn Auouyiny seqyin "wwo) puepisd £8001L 9L/8Z/60
(10°z61) 91 ydesg - [an4 sueg Xap 99001 9L/82/60
(og"1L6) g} 00 - QOURINSL| UOISIA ueld 9SS UOISIA G900} 91/82/60
(0L62¢) 91 1deg - sauoyd |[@D UOZLIBA $9001 91/82/60
(£9°00.'€) 91 1deg - 4SOH % uoIsusd pung jjoihed "dm| Jousdng £9001 91/82/60
(85°6E1) 91 1dog - s0Inlag Buuemsuy SUOREDIUNWIWOY 8j0AdLIBlS Z9001L 91/82/60
(00°608) ey ey sbersod Jamod aseysing L9001 91/8¢/60
(cor0zE) 1008 U0 S0UR[Rq UPaUD) - %ea1) sISjunH gyl YAOD3 09001 91/82/60
:.v..vr S 124 .wmvmmn 1201 JaMOLUUAMET _m_o(_mEEoO 65001 91./8%/60
(Ge'BLL) 91 1des - o4 JuEp - JBWISIY] }seswon 85001 91/82/60
(89°9LL) 910¢ Wdeg- auoyd "Big Jejsoog 1By 15001 9L/8z/60
(15'678'¢1L) 91/22/60 - lloifed pung jjoiked dm | Jousdng 95001 gL/02/60
(10 Lov'1ee) 9107 Bny aseyoind S/an Auoyiny sequn wwod nueisd A G500} 9L/0Z/60
(S 15P) aoUBUS LRI B UIWPY ~ Seuoydela | WealSpUIAy #5001 91/02/60
{ogc) sabieyo preg upsi) ooy pued ypel) diysumo souadng £5001 91/02/60
(86'69) selddng 010 abejuenpy sojdels Zs001 91/02/60
(L& vep) o1/pig - asea’] Joje|N ebelsod samog Asupd LGOOL 9L/02/60
(8g'gze) Jauo)] p sa1doo Joj0o+g| By - eses JaidoD eqiyso . SwesAg ssaulsng Wniuus( Iy 0S00L oL/0Z/60
(10°8£5') Buipiing uiupy - Juswase|das jueipAH "OU[ UOROMIISUSD 1 4 6¥00L 91/0Z/60
(8679L2) S[EPUOAY "AA 6866 - JusWARdIBAD S/M pUnisy uosoer 2Ip3 S0l 9L/0Z/60
(oL"19%) 91 J8goRQ - 2ouRINsU| |Blusg ueBIydliN JO ueld |ejuaQ Bla(g L¥00L 9L/02/60
{et'70) 910z 1das - soueinsuj oy Auedwos aoueinsul ag S J3WnNsSU0n) o001 2L/0Z/80
{e¥'1¥) ade) xogysiedeiog alempleH 20y s,uopbuon SH001 91/02/60
{e8'voL) 91 Weg - ‘Bpig "wpy - 1pwsiu| 18BOWO0D 001 91/02/60
(P8 ¥18'w) 91 18q0330 - 9oURINSU| [BAPIIN pIRIUS 8nig ssou) ang £#00L 91/02/60
(¢z'0cZ'99) gL Bry-aunp - g/pA diysumo | Ispley)) Joquy uuy Z¥00L 91/02/60
62558000507 @5y - Bupiosuy) - 101
NS0 - HSYD - 001
junoury owap

aeN

WNN

aleq

910z LI 48000 ybnoly) 0z Jequedss

Jsisibay yoayn

wewipedsq AunnN diysumo ] Jousdng

siseg [eniooy

oLeL/olL

WV ZZLL



Z 2bey

(66'6/9'289)

(0/229'cre)

(02'zz9'che)

(9/°2Z9'che)

w101

INGISTH TYLLYD - HSVO - 021 =10}
PEZBLEEES @sBYD - "BYUD WO - 5TL teyol,

VNOA - Bunyosu) ssnesey ‘den - DAGZL 12101

(85'66E8) Wstiied puog €10z UO[[BIAl SHOA MON 4O Mueg oy | 8/S 9L/F0/0L
(88°'922°L£8) , JuswAed jsassiul 3 fediound Auoyiny senign wwo nuejsdA 115 9L/P0/0L
(00'0%8) TZSL ¥ LTS #NUWIad JO uolOd INDO Jejsuel] g0 1daq "Inn "dm] Jousdng 8ls 9L/F0/0L
(0g'98g'L) UBID MYS siosinpy Buussutbuz WHO G.LS LY0/0L
(00°0LL'E) 0TS ® LG # Juliad JO uood NSO Jejsuel W20 deq "IN "dm . Jousdng v1G 9L/0T/60
YNOA - Buniosys sensesay 'ded - DA-GZL
VEZBL66E9 95BUD - "BYUD HO - 52l
INGISTH W LIHVO - HSYD - 021
(6L°250'688) WRO - HSVO - 001 [e10)
(61 250'6EE) B2558+000S0e #seyD - Bumoay) - Lo} |e1o
{zozie) gl dag - oe4 B - ssuoyd WESLISPUIAL 98001 gL/LL/oL
(00°GLL) uonezusjuIAn Jepunds (Is1) "ou| ‘'seomueg sppoy S800L 9L/LL0)
(08021} Heg Y4OAA 8 SRIPOOH Junodoy plegd upa) diysumo ] tousdng #8001 9L/LLOL
(Lz°9L) SIBYi puB IQ Sued 0Ny Alll9Y,0 £8001 9L/ELIOL
(2Z°91¢) sa1doo J0j0o + gl deg - eses JaidoD equyso . SLISISAS ssauISng WNIUUS|IN Z800L 9L/LL/OL
(Leele) Butyoeiy Buiysep jo edey oup ‘saiueg Asuyoey Apune ueBiyoipy 18001 oL/LLi0L
(veesl) gldag -1oodsold ‘N 6621 @ 1093 B seD 314 08001 91/11/0L
(s8'¥01) gl Wdeg - ‘Bpig "wipy - 1BuIe| 1seowo) 64001 gL/LL/oL
(96'602) Aiddng sejin dsepn Auedwo) yosessay Jeneag 8001 gL/LLOL
JUnowy oulBy sweN winnN 81

91L0Z *Z1 4290190 yBnowy} 0z Jequisides

1838163y »ooyn

wswuedsq AN diysumo] Iousdng

siseq [erniooy

oL/ieLiolb

WV ¢Z'LL



David Phillips

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Huron Valley Ambulance <shutler@emergenthealth.org>
Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:01 PM

David Phillips

You're invited: HVA's 35th Anniversary Fall Fest!




Huron Valiey Ambulance, 1200 State Circle, Ann
Arbor, MI 48108

SafeUnsubscribe™ davidphillips@superlor-twp,ora

Forward this email | About our service provider
Sent by sbutler@emergenthealth.org in collaboration with

Cnnciant Cnnin

Try it free
today




David Phillips

From: Parrish, Katie <parrishk@wcroads.org>
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 1:.07 PM
Subject: WCRC Fix It - New Service Request App to Report Road Issues

To Whom 1t May Concern:

The Washtenaw County Road Commission has launched “WCRC Fix It” an online platform that allows residents to report
non-emergency issues online at wcroads.org/report and via a mobile app available in the Apple iTunes & Google Play
stores.

Using the WCRC Fix It app or web-form, residents will identify where a road issue is located on a map, answer a few brief
questions and submit the issue to the Road Comimission. Citizens will be able to track their service requests and will be

notified when the issue is resolved.

The WCRC Fix It platform is to be used for non-emergency road issues. WCRC will check and respond to service requests
submitted via WCRC Fix It during business hours. If residents need to report an emergency or potentially hazardous road
issue, we encourage them to call us immediately at (734) 761-1500,

We are printing informational brochures about WCRC Fix 1t and will distribute them to your offices soon, Additionally,
we request that you please update any of your website links to the WCRC website to include WCRC Fix it link
{wecroads.org/report) and our new webpage that outlines the services we provide {wcroads.org/servicerequests).

Thank you,

Katie Parrish

Katie Parrish | Communications Coordinator

Washtenaw County Road Commission | 555 N, Zeeb Rd,, Ann Arbor, Ml
Direct: (734) 327-6646 | Cell: {734) 864-2999 | Fax: (734} 761-3737
Bwww.wercads.org | 7 Follow us on Facebook | = @washtenawroads




David Phillips

[ T

From: Deborah Shad <shadd@ewashtenaw.org>

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 8:55 AM

To: David M. Phillips - Superior Township {davidphillip@superior-twp.org); Ken Schwartz
Subject: Tyler Dam Notice

Attachments: Notice of BOD.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is the Notice of Board of Determination notice for the Tyler Dam Drain, You will be
receiving this via certified mail later this week.

Please feel free o contact me if you have any questions or require further assistance.

Best Regards,
Deborat

? %ﬂ_u'l)).- Deborah Shad

) ‘ Director of Administrative Services
- ) ‘ W= lWater Resources Commissloner’s Office
3 V ' g 705 N. Zeeb Rd., Ann Arbar, MI
Office:(734) 222.6862
P o~y
EA ﬁ?h Facsimile: (734) 222.6803

d%"‘* ‘."%'\ shadd@ewashtenaw.org

hitp://drain.ewashtenaw.orq

How did we do?
Pleass take a moment {o complete an online evaluation
https:/fwww.surveymonkey.com/rWCWRCsurvey

Visit us online or follow the Water Resources Commissioner's Office on Facebook.
Flooding or drainage concerns? Report your problem online.




*
= %, WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER
SG%
ELEJS
e b
Ulay (S8
Y 106 S
2 TYLER DAM DRAIN
NOTICE OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DETERMINATION
DATE: Qctober 20, 2016
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Ypsilanti Township Hall 7200 S. Huron River Dr., Ypsilanti, M1 48198
QUESTIONS: (734) 222-6860

A Board of Determination will meet at the above date, time and location to hear all interested
persons, receive evidence and determine whether the location, establishment and construction of the
proposed Tyler Dam Drain, as set forth in the petition dated 21st of September, 2016, is necessary
and conducive to the public health, convenience or welfare, and whether said drain is necessary for
the protection of the public health in the following municipalities; Ypsilanti and Superior
Townships and the City of Ypsilanti, pursuant to Chapter 4 of Public Act 40 of 1956, as amended.

A presentation will be made to the Board of Determination outlining a brief history of the Drainage
District, and describing the roles, responsibilities and decisions made by a Board of Determination.
The presentation is to provide background for landowners and municipalitics in the drainage district
and to facilitate the dissemination of information and the receipt of testimony of landowners in the
Drainage District. The Board of Determination will make a decision at the end of the meeting.

Proceedings conducted at this public meeting will be subject to the provisions of the Michigan
Open Meetings Act, Information regarding this meeting may be obtained from the Washtenaw
County Water Resources Commissioner’s Office located at 705 N Zeeb Rd Ann Arbor MI 48103,

The County of Washtenaw will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being
considered at the meeting, to individuals with special needs af the meeting upon 7 days
notice to the County of Washtenaw. Individuals with special needs requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact the County of Washtenaw by writing or calling the following:
Human Resources, 220 North Main Street, P.O, Box 8445, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107; (734)
222-4800 ext. "0” or TDD (734) 994-1733.

Anyone aggrieved by the decisions of the Board of Determination may seek judicial review
pursuant to MCL 280.72(3) and MCL 280.72a. Questions reqarding this notice please
contact the Water Resources Commissioner's Office at 734-222-6860.

Fun Toke)

Evan Pratt
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner

4NOT-BOD




Sﬁ;} 16 18 02.05p Synagro /KSS Enterprises 2693279524 p.1

WL SYNAGRO

A Resiclnals Managancar Compuery

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHELT

TG FROM:
Superor Towaship Hall Tyler Hoopes

COMPANY- LATE:
Synagro 9/16/2016

AN NUMBER V TOTAL KO, OF PAGES I NCLUBDING COVER:
(734) 482-3842 3

[AES -

Fieid Operations

o smtmry

JurcenT 'XI'OR REVIE® [Crieass comamrtT [ muEASE revLy I p1aks RECYCLY,

NOTES/COMMENTS,

For Review, Please call if you have any concerus. Thanks.

87 LAKE LANSING WD, LANSING, Ml $890¢
Pi28Y.254. 7491
THOOPES@ESYNAGRO COM




Se0 16 1602.052

Synagrec / K82 Enterprises

Syriogns Central, LLC.
807 Lake Lansing Read
Lansing, M| 45906

9/16/2018

Washtenaw County Health Depaiiment
555 Towner St. P.O Box 0815
Ypsilantl, Ml 48197-€315

Superior Township
3040 North Prospect
tpsilanti, il 42198

RE: LAND APPLICATION JF WASTEWATER TREATED BIOSOLIDS

On bahalf of the Ann Avbor WWTP-Synazro Central, LLC. has applied to the fdichigan Depart-nant of Envirgcnmental Quetly
{MDEQ) for approval w land apply vastewater treated bloselids to the sie identified below and on the enc oses plat map.

The land applicstion of blosollds Is both safe and environmentaily beneficiel. The MDEQ, slonz with the United States
Environmental Protection Agency. regulata the amount of blosollds that we tsad apply by caleutating Soil Fertifity, Soil pH,
Cation Exchange Capacity and the combination of nitrienis contained in the blosolids.

Al Ann Arho: WVTP fand applled niosolids are incorporated, when tequired, fa reduce any risk of runoff and to mirimize any
offensive odors that may occur. Additonally, bivsolids are anplled at agranomic rates for the crap 10 ba grovm,

The followirg ‘nformation represents both land apglication site information. faciity Informatian zud currenr montoring
rasules for the finn Arbor WAYTP:

__________ Owagr Contart thionmetian Farmer Coalasl ntoraatin

Arn Arbor WWVTP Richord Hagk Rithord Heuk

49 South Dlbore i, 2401 Ridge Rd. 2461 Rldge Rd.

An Arbor, M1 35108 Ypshantl, M1 48123 Yasifant], M 48128

(734) 571-3834

fatal Result Lt Metal  Resvit timit Metal  Result Linit
Arsenic | 3.94 75 Lecd 4,83 840 Mickel 256 [ 420
Codmium  0.718 g5 Mercury  0.63 57 Setentem 4,93 | 100

Copper 105 4300 wodybdenum ~ B.Bo 75 Zing 258 | 7960

This information has been pravided 0 you by Synzgre Central, LLC. Shauld you have any further quastions, plezse feel free to
coll e at 126%) 236-74%1. Thank you.

For agdffional inforrmation, please

Sincerely, visit the fGilowing wensites:

Fyer  lewpl

Synagio
WA SYNBYIO GeM

Naticna! Biogolids Partne*shia
www.hiosoligs.org

Tyler Hoopes
“pchrical Services Specialist

Attachmants: Plat Map indiceting pascel

Hie
Cepartment of Environmentai Quality

Wialer Snvironmat Faderaton
WL 6y

US Environimental Prowactisn Agency
VAW.EPA.GOV

Michigan Dapsimen: of Envirernantal
Quarky




Seo 1616 02:06p

SUPE

Synagro / KSS Entarprises

RIOR

2693279524 p.3

Labkifude: A2rar
Longtude: B83732'85°
fictar to pages 68 & €7 lor xoyed paces

TE_":S -R.7E.

, N it £
s ; ‘
i Th g ST Baisbos F oAt YT
T R e T st . B
kG A A e E CigE
4 iR
g

1
- F«h'ﬂf 2 !-I’ﬂ l
g

)
7%
5

Y3
't
Rosk

x
|

Gomet, 2
Mt D
st et

{
N Oz
! ¥ 4
H Lo
| o 78
A B |
¥ leghaey, ~% NLE e b7
E) EH ,.:.5]." :
il 3Ju-h!. -
S A NN g,
o JrEaes
It 5)_|T'QI
- S !
by . J
4
3 p
N § ..
* o
U o )
& 3 o
" T
5 iy C oL ST Cu a2k
Wi 3 .
el H z
, F: :
L
¥
i 3
13 b
: e e lar P Hvﬂana,?gl
""r;?:ﬁ%ﬂ e arsran -
A Ll = TR

L2t

1y

Geddes Ru’

Loty

i "4
od

r_-';‘_‘ 202 Kocdford Mage Pulifs | i,

-
T

e Qwner:
Farnmet:
I} address:

2z

[

S
(Ta)

= 20

Phong:

Richard Hank

CpadtT
L *M'W_
N i 155 ',‘\

COUNTY

WAYAE

83" ELY

"“’1‘{?\ ‘_}"’r:;ﬂ +
N

8EE PAGE &0

Ri¢hard Hauk

2431 Ridgs Rd.

Ypsilent, M| 48188

(T34) 216-7514

Additionel Sile Info: n7a

SBynagro Fleid Numban MI-WA-5U25-RH
MDEQ Number: Q2S07E2E-RHO
County; Washtengwy
Township: Superior -
Section: 29
Acres: 38

3
S
iy Ca i 3H




Public Hearing Notice

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission
Wednesday, October 19, 2016, 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commisslon will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, October 19, 2016, at 7:00
p.m. in the Council Chambets of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197, The purpose of
the hearing will be to receive public comments an the following:

Planned Unit Development: 298 Jarvis

The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to City
Councl regarding an application for a Planned Unit Development rezoning related to the development of a
multifamily housing development and storage structure on 2,44 acres at the northwest corner of Jarvis St and N.
Huron St. The applicant Is requesting to construct a 6 unit myltifamlly.residential development on Jarvis and a
vehicte storage facility to the north with the refated landscaping, parking, driveways and sidewalks. The subject
site is currently zoned GC, General Corridor district, and the proposed zoning is Planned Unit Development. There
are multiple parcels involved in this project Enc!ud[ng all or portions of the following: 11-11-04-331-001, 11-11-04-
341-002, 11-11-04-341-003 and 11-11-04-335-001; These parcels will be split and combined into a parcel with the
fo![owmg address and legal description: Py

" 298 Jarvis St: Part of the SW % of Section 4, T.3S., R.7E., City of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County Michigan, also part of
lots 1 and 2, all of lots 9 through 13, all of lots 15 through 17, lot 24, lot 27, part of vacated St. John's Street, the East 15
of Adams Street adjoining lots 9 and 10 vacated by the City of Ypsilanti, in the year 1904, and all that portion of St. John s
Street and Adams Street adjoining said lots of "Seovill and Tuttle Subdivision™ as recorded in Liber 1 of Plats, Page 26,
Washtenaw County Records, of Lots 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 39, a part of Lots 38 and 40, and a portion of unnumbered land
Southeast of the numbered Lots in Jarvis' Original Addition to Ypsilanti in the SW ¥ of Section 4, T35, R7E, as recorded in
Liber 1 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records, being more particularly described as: Commencing at the
Southwest corner of said Lot 27; thence, N 11° 44" 54" W, 155.35 feet; thence N 78° 50" 41" E, 173.16 feet; thence N 50°
36' 09" E, 174,74 feet; thence 137.60 feet along an arc of a curve to the right, (radius 978.03 feet, central angle 08° 03'
40", chord bears S 40° 06' 16" E, 137.49 feet); thence 275.83 feet along an arc of a curve to the right, (radius 849.86 feet,
central angle 18° 35" 45", chord bears § 28° 07' 21" E, 274.62 feet); thence § 78° 15' 06" W, 221.40 feet; thence, N 11°
44" 54" W, 119,84 feet; thence § 78° 12' 27" W, 30.00 feet; thence S 78° 15' 06" W, 110.06 feet; thence N 11° 44' 54" W,
30.00 feet; thence S 78° 15' 06" W 109.20 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 106,404 square feet or 2.443 acres.

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, Community
& Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsifanti, Michigan 48197. For further
Informatlon p]ease call 734-483-9646 of 'email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission packets,
including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at
cityofypsilanti.com/PlanningCommission.

For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx.

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliaty aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days’ notice to the City -
of Ypsilanti, Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at:

City Clerk's Office
One South Huron Street
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197
Andrew Hellenga (734) 483-1100
Interim City Clerk

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS.




City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission
Wednesday, October 19, 2016, 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, October 19, 2016, at
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following:

Application for Special Nonconforming Status: 1007-1009 Grant St.
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination

regarding an application for a special nonconforming status at 1007-1009 Grant St. The parcel is cuirently
zoned R-1, Single-Family residential. The applicant is requesting a special nonconforming status for a two
family dwelling unit in a single family residential area that would allow the 2-units to be rebuilt in the case of
a casualty. The address, parcel number, and legal description of the parcel are:

« 1007-1009 Grant St: 11-11-40-161-008,“YP CITY 42W-32 LOT 9, BLK 3 NORMAL PARK
ADDITION. -+ : L b

The City invites all citizens to-attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti,
-Community & Economic Develdpment Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197, For
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email bwessler@cityofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at
cityofypsilanti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx.

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary alds and services, such as signers for people with
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days’
notice to the City of Ypsllantl. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at:

City Clerk's Office
~ One South Huron Street
.1 Ypsilahti, Michigan 48197
(734) 483-1100

Andrew Hellenga
Interim City Clerk

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS.




|

Public Hearig Notice

City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals
Wednesday, October 26, 2016, 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall

The City of Ypsilanti Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, October 26, 2016, at
7:00 p.m. in the Councii Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following:

Variance Request: Dimensional Variance for a Garage Addition at 213 S. Hamilton St.
The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear an application, hold a public hearing, and make a determination
regarding a variance application to permit an addition o an accessory building that will exceed the maximum
puilding footprint allowed. The property in question is currently zoned CN, Core Neighborhood. Tts address,
parcel number, and legal description are: 213 S. Hamilton St, 11-11-39-178-004, LOT 40, & S 1/2 VACATED
ALLEY ON NORTH AND W 1/2 VACATED ALLEY ON EAST,

The City invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti,
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of
City events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com Jcalendar.aspx.

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days’
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these alds or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at:

City Clerk's Office
One South Huron Street
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197
(734) 483-1100
Andrew Hellenga
Interim City Clerk

. LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS.




The fellowlag projects may cause traffic delays on Washtenaw County Road Commission primary roads between Manday, October 10 through Sunday, October 16.

This Information s subject to change. Projecis can change from day te day and traffic delays can develop due to weather, emergency, time of day, ete.

| _ . Projac
roject Lim 4 Completion:
Whitehall btwn
Plymouth &
Earhart, Earhart Angle Borrego
Whitehall Dr & [btwn Whiteha!l & M{Nat. Network of Depression Ctrs Dash 10/15/16 10/15/16  |(724)327-6693
Ann Arbor Earhart Rd i4 5K Run/Walk Yes N/A 8:30 a.m. 10:30 a.m. | borregoa@weroads.org
Mark McCulloch
Dexter Townhall Rd (734) 327-6672
Dexter Istand lake Rd  |to Wylie Rd Mill and Resurfacing No N/A 10/10/2016 10/24/2016 [mecullochm@wicroads.org
Pleasant Lake,
Zeah, Dall
‘Weber Rds ta
the west.
Construction of a single-lane Woodland Dr
Ann Arbor- Intersection of Ann |roundabout, For more information; and Maple Rd Mark McCulloch
Saline Rd at Arbor-Saline Rd &  |http:/fweroads.org/roadbridgeprojects/ will be utitized {734) 327-6679
Lodi Textile Rd Textile Rd ann-arbor-saline-road-roundabout Yes to the east. 09/06/2316 | End of October {mccullochm@weroads.org
Bridgefield Dr
Falling Leaf Dr Mike Bernbeck
Bridgefield Rosefield r (734) 327-6554
Pitisfield Subdiviston Crimson Ct Mill and Resurfacing Na N/A i0/14/2016 10/28/2016 |bernbeckm®wcroads.org

Peze 10f3




ownship mpletion Contac
Mike Bernbeck
Oak Valley Dr sauth (734) 327-6654
Pittsfield Burnham Rd 1500 ft Mill and Resurfacing No N/A 10/11/2016 18/25/2016 [bernbeckm@wcroads.org
Mike Bernbeck
Ellsworth fd te {734) 327-5654
Helzn Ave Crestvlew Ave Mill and Resurfacing No N/A 10/11/2016 | 10/25/2016 |bernbeckm@wcroads.org
Maple Park Dr
Silver Maple Dr Mike Bernbeck
Maple Creck Maple Creek Ct {734} 327-6654
Subdivision Acer Ct Mill and Resurfaclng No N/A 10/13/2016 10/27/2016 |bernbeckm@wecroads.org
Moorevilla Rd
Over the Saline to Stony Creek
River, betwean Rd to Saline- Kelly jones
Milkey Rd & Preventative Maintenance - Bridge Milan Rd to (734) 327-6647
$alinefYork Maple 8d Mooreville 8d Repair Yes Milkey Rd 10/03/2016 11/04/2016 |jonesk@wcroads.org
Adam Lape
Liberty Rd to Scio {734)327-6697
Sclo Knight Rd Church Rd Limestone Resurfacing Yes NIA 10/07/2016 10/11/20i6 |lapea@wcroads.org
Mike Bernbeck
Short 5t to Dixboro {734) 327-6654
Superior Church fd Rd Pulverize and Resurface MNo N/A 10/13/2016 10/27/2016 {bernbeckm®vvcroads.org
Ashton Ct
Oxford Ct
Thames Ct Mike Bernbeck
Ozkbrook York Ct (734) 327-6654
Subdivision Windsor Ct Milt and Resurfacing No NfA 10/14/2016 10/28/2016 |bernbeckm@wiercads.org

Paze 2of 3




Project Limit

Project Description

Project Start

ontact

Plymouth Rd to M-

Mike Bernbec.k.
[734) 327-6654

Superior Vorhles Rd i4 Pulverize and Resurface No N/A 10/13/2016 10/27/2016  [bernbeckm@weroads.org
Adam Lape
Dixboro Rd to 10/11/2016 (734)327-6657
Warren Rd Vorhies Rd Culvert Repalr Yes N/A 7:30am 10/12/2016 |lapea@vicroads.org
Bridge replacement project. For more
Over Atms Creek,  |information; Huren River Dr, Kelly lones
Strawberry Lake |botween Walsh Rd - [http:/fwenw.weroads,orgfroadbridgepr Walsh Rd, Mast {734) 327-6647
Webster Rd & Mast Rd ojects/strawbertry-lake-road Yas Rd 08/15/2016 10/14/2016 |jonesk@wcroads.org
Cver the Saline Preventative Maintenance - Bridge
River, between Repair. The road will not be closed, but Kelly Jonas
Ridge Rd & will be reduced to a single lane [734) 327-6647
York Mooreville Rd  |Dennison Rd controlled by traffic signals. No N/A (49/29/2016 11/04/2016 |jonesk@wcroads.org
Adam Lapa
Coolidge Ave to 10/11/2016 (734} 327-6697
Ypsilanti McCariney Ave |State Ave Culvert Replacement Yes N/A 7:30 am. 10/12/2016 |lapea@wcroads.org

Paze3of3




gL jo | abed WY 22:69L02/S1L/0L
1%5e- Jeezicesl o epsiies i : NUSASY |B101
%¢'gg- 609°LL 0 aouejeg pund woy suojeudoiddy 669
%0001 062 £6Y BUWI0JU} SNOJUEIBOSI 869
%0001~ 0 0LE'6 abeublg 0JogXIg 410 - SiuelS) 920|569
%00 000'9 0 BLOdU| 834 "UIWPY S[IIg S/M Wanbieq G/9
%L'S 00061 LEF'DL SNUSASY Jamol I8 ¥/9
%070 001 cLe SWIOoU[ sjusllasinguuloy [oURINSU| £l
%070 10 L SWIOSU| YO0 /AouRINSY| [EJIPBN Z.9
%0°0 0002 665 aLooU| Ajjeuad % jsaleu) Juenbuljeq 999
%0001 0 8v9 SWodU| Jsalsu| £99
%0°00L 0 OOO._‘ SWODL |OAU0D A2 SMOpPESN @OEmo_Aw 29
%005 000°L 00S'L 3nuarsy uoeonp BuljpAcey 1£9
%00 002'¢ LLL'L SNuUaASY BISEAA PIOS 0£9
%00 590'0¢ 0 S99 UOI03([07) XB | JBLWNg 9z9
%070 00s 069 aMNUINDY JUsWesIngUIIsy HNoD .wm:wmm_z L9
%000 L- 008 000°L $394 JusWpeds buluue|d 809
%E 1~ 00L'2 215 $99] Uole]SIIWpPY Buluue|d 209
%00 0002 £e8 $994 UOIIBJOIA BoURUIPIO 509
%0°0 0 655 € uonnguisiq diAg SiBlS 9.6
% 0L 008'8 0 SAMOY Joj JusWasINguIIRy 38 GG
%Z €~ SFF'EL0'L 8.L'16L Snuanay paleys srjs ¥.5
%00 | oo0's¥ 000'6¥ LBLY - S99 3siydueid Al 28D £SY
%00 | ooo'2RL 000°ZF) ISEOWOY) - 994 3s[yousld AL 348D 57
%00 008'L 6TL L saxe] Weibold 1071d 0%
%00 000°€ LES L S99 Joel] Ov
%0°00L 0 BEE Xe| Anedold [euosiad uanbiag sies ) Jolid 050l cov
%9’ 985'8.t% ¥02'8/7% Xe] | 4l/Auadoid/iesy Jusung 000| 2o | 000
T _:ONAS TVHENID - 10L
910¢/4102 JIANINY  § 910 unf — uer
HONVHO % 9103 STVLLOV
LS. . n g L

108png

Spuny JUWUI2AOD)

AISNMOL JOIMHdNS L1072




8l jo g abeq WY 2Z:69L02/cL/0L
%E €e- 000'S1 £65'Z JOYJ0 - SIOIBG |BUOISSSI0Id L08
%0'0G- 000°0¢ gzL'/ J| - S9OIMIST |[BUOISSI0I] z08
%0 001 =0 £20'9 $129UIbUT - SBDIRS [BUOISSSJ0.d S10| 008
%0 00L 10 08.'6 UpPNY - SSOIAIBS [RUOISSI0IY 0LO{ 008
%00 000'SL SLY'E SAQUIONY - S80IAISS |BUOISSSj0I] G00| oog
%00 000"} 0 s wdojdAS( JILIOU0ST 86/
%00 000's ) asuadxg deaydn Aeslewan I
%0°0 000'7L GE.'6 2abEIS04 TL
%002~ 000's 9/8°L sal|ddng 2020 1zl
%6 0¢- 6.6 ¥.5 sjysueg qexe L
%00 00% 661 uue. | oLL
%SG 0L 0.L0°¢CL GES'9 sauees 000] 204

NOLLVYLSINIAQY - Z0L
%L LG 009°01 088V spieoq |ej0]
%00 0 0 Buiysigng g Bunuud 006
%00 001 0 uoljepodsuel ) 098
%00 0 0 JaUi0 - SAANIBG [eUOISSBI0.d L08
%00 0 0 saljddng 920 L2l
%00 ) 0 Bujuiel | 0L
%00 000'L 0 S30NIDS J0BILOD £0.
%0001 0 0 spuadijs [eaddy JO pIeog bBuuoz §L0| L0
%0°00L 0 0 spuadig pleog meiney ubisaq 0JogXIc] oLo| 1oz
%00 005'¢ 088't spuadilg pJeog spuepes S00| LOZ
%0 0% 000'9 000°¢ spuadng seesni| Jo pleog 000{ 00
SAAUVoa - LOL
1 :838NadX3
o
910Z/L102 910¢ mf -~ uef
HONVHD % STVILOV

198png

Spum,] JUSUIUIDAOK)

ISNMOL dOIgdHdNS LT07




g1 jo ¢ abed NV Z22:88L02/SL/0)

%G ¥E- 00S'v2 S99°L1 suono9|g |e30 L
%0°0 000'gL Q£0'L 000'G$ Jspun jusdinby 186
%0 0G- 0001 8/Z Bulysiiand % bunund 006
%L 99~ 000'¢ 000°L [EJUSY JouInald 298
%06/~ 000t G66'L sallddng buljesado 0¥.
%006~ 000°Z 0 abejsod 8ZL
%006~ 000°0L 88/ se||ddng 30130 I
%0001 0 0 sjeuag algexe ] LLL
%004 000'0Z 866°G S@0IAIBG J0R.QUOY €0/
%L6L 00S'glL 9.G ssueeg 000( 202
SNOILOTT3 - 161
%I’ ¥76'88 ZLL'sh lospusdng jejoy
%00 00l 1 sal|ddng sou0 122,
%08 LLLLL 0589 Sjyaudy s|gexe] L
%0'¢ eLL'1) 168'8¢ Aeeg Josinadng 000| 00/
HOSIANIANS - L)
%90 662'G/L 069°2L uonessiuipy 2301}
%00 00S 000'L osuadx3 Snoaue||9osIy 666
%00 000'S 69 SYIRgebIBYD X2 G86
%0°0 000'F 629'L 000'6$ Jepun jusuidinby 186
%0°0 000'c 0 000'6$ JaA0 Juswdinbg 086
%00 000'L 592 sobleyd § $994 ueg £96
%E'CE 000'GL 8S0'0L san( 3 diysiaquiay 856
%G /€ 000t A [Ejuay Juswdinbg ¥56
%0°0 Jost'z 0 S|98UM UO s[ea|y uelisdA LG6
%00 [(00v'2) | [(£25)) SUOINQUIUOY pund Jauylo 06
%0 0G- 000°01 8Lg soueusiuley % siueday 06
%00 00S°¢ LOV'S buystignd  Bunuld 006
%0°0 008 0 BuUIbpOT % sesi 198
%00 000'G Z8l's uonepodsuel | 098
%0°0 000°ZL 069'G spuog g ouBINsy| )
%00 00Z'S 8597 SUOIJEOIUNWILLCIS[E | 058
910%/.102 JHANAY ~ § 910g unf — uer
AONVHD % 9102 STVALOY
L a 0 oga a

wmmvnm SpuUn, JUSWUIDAOK)

dIHSNMO.L dOIdddNS L10¢




8l o v abed NV CZ6SLOZ/EL/OL

%z L1 el eyl 29.L°62 iainseal] )01
%00 (009) (009) SUOINQUILOY pund JAYIO 0F6
%0001 00s'L 08Z'L Buysijgnd » Bunuiig 006
%0001 002'2 0 se|ddng BuneledQ ov.
%G G- 0022 90€ saijddng 800 121
%8"/9 186'%L LZ8°0L syjeusg elgexe] L
%070 006 005 Buiuies oL
%8 L1 €TL'TS 16228 salleles z0/
%0°E 120, L01'GE Aejeg Jainseai] 0oo[ 00Z
UTANSYINL - £52
%20 912'0LL SLO" I MBI [B10 1
%0°0G- 000'€ oLy salddng 201310 12l
%Z 28" PE60L 1949 sjeuag s|gexe | iy
%G FE 895'92 628G ssueeg 204
%0'E ¥LZ'0L 20L'6¢ Aejeg s o0o| 0oz
e MHI1D - 512
%tz ZLB 161 SLLYL BuISS3sSSY [eJ01.
% 99 00€ 4 sang B diysiequialy 856
%00 005 0LE buibpoT 3 sesip 198
%Q°0 009 0 uoneLodsue. | 098
%00 005 LPZ SUOIJROIUNUWIOOS|D | 058
%0 0%~ 0052 059 solddng 20110 121
%2 vec'slL YLPLL spjouag ||gexe] L2
%0°0 005'Z 0.4 Puiuies | oL
%0°0 0052 299 SODBA MOIADY JO pIeog XE | €0/
%Lg 8LL'/2L 988'65 ssuees ooo| zoz
ONISSISSY - 602
%L LE 9.L'6Y 629°62 “BURUNODOY (230
%0°0 “H{ooo'ze) (7L LL) SUOINQLIUGD pund JBYIO 0v6
%E i 002 a4 salddng 8210 12l
%.°8¢~ G/0'G G/0'6 syjeusg s|gexe . L
%0002 005 0 Bujurel | oLz
%8'¥7e L0679 CA saueeg 000} Z02
ONILLNNODOV - L0Z
9102/.102 JIANTNY  § 9107 unf — uer
AONVHD % 9102 STVNALOV

198pNg SPUN,] JUSWILIDAOL)

dIHSNMO.L J0I94ddNS L1038




8L jo g abey

NV ZE:69L0g/EL/0L

195pNg SPUN,] JUSUILLIOAOK)

%8"L L- 8L ‘¥9 9.8%e IUSWS2I0JUT SVUBUIPIQ |230L]
%l 99" 00061 G385 juslsosoug wbig
%0'GL 0002 989'1L uogepodsuel] 098
%0 00 00l gLe solddng bunessdQ ov.
%0 L2- 69LC 9zL'L sjysuag sjgexe L2
%0 P 000'S 0ZS {Buimopy) seoinies JoB[UOD £0L
%0'E 6.8'6¢ LG5l saueeg 000[ Zoz
INIWIDHOANT FONVYNITHO - 822
%3Gl 005'95 04Z°CS S309loid jelvedg [gjo L
%0°001L 0 GE5'6 Yol 0JoaXiq - eI Jv1D LB
%0001~ 000°0Z 009 sposlold Jerosds 0.6
%0001 000'0L 0/0'¢ snoaug|aosiy - s1oslold [elnads 296
%005 0000l 0 sbeublg 056
%0°00) 0 000'0F ulelq abpry ssppan zLo| 2¥6
%Q°001L- 000°0L 0 uoneldwog aoueuplO Z00| %6
%00 0059 g9 BalYy 0JOGXI(] - SUOISIANDY UB|d JoISE 000| /#6
_ S123ro¥d TVID3dS - 992
%6 2= | ev8'pS 089°/Z spunous) @ buipjing jjey diysumoy e3o
%00 000'0L 966'F sjuswanoidu] Buiping 0.6
%00 (00z'2) (¥09°2) suolNqUILOD pund JayiQ Ov6
%00 000’6 6¥9°/ SouBUBUIRIA B Sileday 068
% 6" 000'LL 868'y ssiuN 026
%00 002 0 uoljeuodsugl | 098
%00 000'9 50L'2 ssi|ddng Bunerado OtL
%t v LLE 0 sjyauag s(qexe]. A
%0 0~ 000°0L 806°C SSUNISS J0BIJUOD £0L
%0°C ZES'GL 69/'/ sauees 000] 202
SANNOHD B ONIATING T1VH dIHSNMOL - 892
910Z/.10T JHANTNY _ § 9107 unf — uer
HONVHD % 9102 STVNILOV
a a L

HSNMOL J0IdddNS L2102




gl Jo 9 9bed WY ¢2:69L02/¢1/01

%y LT 252'S0v oLr'ilL a1ngonsesu [e3o )|

%070 0 0 SousuS IR % Slleday 0e6
%L L6 000°0% 0 suizig LZ6
%0°0 002'8 0 suydieR.lS - s 0Z5
%0°0 000'L 000°L soueuUIRN Aladoid "pY pIojLIES €08
%EEE 000'GL L/9'¢ aoUBUSIUIEIA MOY 206
%006~ 000's 0 sousUBUIR S[1Bl ] PSZIICIO-UON 198
%L £~ 000'G2E G/E'P9L 2oUeUSUIRN PROY 998
%005~ 000'L 092 se|ddng Bunelsdo oL
%008~ 000'G 0 SOOIAISG JOBJUCD £0L
%0°0G 250'G SoL'Z saleRs 000| 202

IHNLONYLSVHANI - 9

%S J5- 675 b 666 BUTHUE|d [2301

%009~ 005 0 Burysiiand % Bunuud 006
%009 000°sZ GL0'Z JaYIQ - SBOIAISS [BUOCISSSOId 108
%00 00% Ggl saijddng 801310 12l
%6"0¢- 6.6 (25 sujeuag s|qexe . )
%00 009 0 Builiel ] oLL
%00 000°L 0 S80IAIRS J0BIUOYD €0/
%G 0L~ 0.0'€lL G09'9 ssleeS 20/
%80 000's ozt SPUSANS LIOISSILIWG) 000] L0Z

ONINNV 14 - OLY
9102/.102 JIANTENY  §910g unf — uef
FDNVHD % 9102 STVNLOV

1o8pNg] SPUM,] JUSWILISAON)

dIHSNMO.L JOIgddS L1032




81 jo /1 abed

WV 22:69L0¢2/€1L/0L

1o8pNg SPUN,] JUSWILISAOK)

HSNMOL JOIJddNS LT0Z

%00 0 (svo'eg) o f e -7 saunyipuadXg pue SaNUAASY O 18N
%070 0 0 SaM9S3Y 0} I9jsuel |, | |so8
%G e £52'666°L 865026 - e R T L e SISNIIXITVLOL- 666°SSL [e30L
%y 0L 966'8Z¢ 20S°1L01 sasuadxy pajedojjeun jejoL
%S’ 49169 Log'Le uolsuad 858
%t lE 099'GL L08'L dSOH 458
%00 00¥ Sel 854 UONEASIUILIDY YSH o68
%19 L' 98 3ouBInsu| 9] 558
%0°0 ¢L6'l L6 DIURINSUT UOISIA Pae
%Z 9 §58'6 LISy SoueInsu| [BJUa(Q €58
%EC 81108 $68°0¢ SOURINSU| [2oIPSIN 258
%C'8 L0008 9¢6'¥C Yold 000| §LL
SASNIdXI AIALVOOTIVNN - 996
%860 LLE'BYT 981°2Z) SPun4 jo Jeysuell [2j0.L)
%0°¢ LIE'YPE gglL'zzl pund sxied o3 Jajsuel 906
%0°001- 000'G 0 oAISSIY S[lel ] O} JIsuel | 000 598
SANNA 4O MIISNVYHL - 596
Yl 7L £es'y/ LL9'VE uoneyodsuel] [e30]
%0°00L 0 052°9 sasng MmN 4O 300 [eden 898
%0'S 2z0'8l L1106 asucdsay puewaq Y1vV 598
%67~ 115'95 95E'61 SN0y paxid VLvY 000| ¥92
- NOILVIHOJ4SNVYL - 058
%1 2/ 05Z'8 989'% juswsbeueyy 9)Sep pIIOS B0
%00 000'c €00t 9sn dwnq Joj Juswiasinquiiny gzce
%L'9 000'c 00L°1 sbe] sisep pieA g ebeqes 9z8
%0001 L 052 0 BujoAsey 28
%0051 Q00°¢ £85'T (lonuog JoRT) $8diAISS 10B[UOD 000| €04
LNIJWIDYNYIN ILSYM AITOS - 825
910%/.410T THONINY 9T10g unr — uef
HONVHD % 9102 STVOLIV
T S




gl 4o g ofeg

WY 2Z:69102/€1/0L

H_mm.@.:m Spurn, JUSWUJISAOK)

HSNMOL JOIdddNS L1072

9070 1o ' 'sainyipuadX3 PUB SaNUaAY JO J9N
%00 |0 wu::n_ JO 1ajsued] |B1O]
%00 0 0 aAIas9y asusja( [eba o} Jajsuel | [ ooo| co8
wn_z_.._u_ v,o HIISNVHL - 596
Yol 0016 foriz Sy S 'sosuadxz|ejo]
%0°001- :] 00S L2 syoegebleyy xe | 586
%0 00L- i 004 0 sebley) @ s34 yueg £96
%0 00 1000'L 0 "0IY SO 'ASQ R PUET - SSOIAIBS [BUOISSJ0Id 108
%0 00L- 1 0084 i TANA SABUIOPY - S90IAISS [BUOISSJ0I] 000] 008
SASNIX3 - ST
OBLiGhH= wfeze m::m\rwﬂ_wub W
%00 0 gouejeq pund wol suoneudoiddy 669
%00 8z5% saxe] welbold 107Id 90%
%0°0 0% Xel 1d|/Auadoid/[eay uaung 000] 20¥ | 000
B SAUNNZ ISNIJFA VDI - ¥02
910T/.4102 910g unf — uer
HDNVHD % STVOLOV




8L 40 6 9bed Y Z22:69L0¢/€L/0L

%00 000°s¥ 000'G¥y gclee spunolg ® sbuipjing [ejo1
%00 qgoo‘al | ooo'al 27501 soueUaulEl B slledey 08
%00 000'S 000'62 G8¢'0L SaIIN 0z6
%00 000" 000'% 96.°| ss|iddng bunessdQ 000} o¥L
SANNOND ® SONIQTING - 592
%0°0 000°£9 000'/9 SBE'ET SAIIYBA [BIOL
%00 - 000°0F | 000'0F BLF' VL SOUBUBUIE @ SJieday 000/ 06
%00 000" 000°L SiLz BuibpoT ‘siespy 0G0| 098
%00 /000" 000'v 99 uoneuodsuel | 098
%0°GL- 000" 00002 ¥2¢'9 [2saig-fend vl
%0 051 .000°G 000'¢ LE9'L saliddng Bunesado 000] OFZ

SITOIHIA - ¥92

%00

0

0 SouBjeg pund wWoll suoneudosddy

%00 00s SL8%e SLLIOJU] SNoBUB|[@dSiy 889
%00 0 ] suoneucqg $69
%005} 009 054 anuanay WIRlY asied 569
9,070 008'L 59/'1 BLUCOLY SJUaLUSSINGUISY BOUBINSU| £/9
%00 00g'L 0 BWOdU Isataly| 39
%00 0062 L12e'L DWICOU| Sa/ABsay UO J5aisiu] £99
%8G5y 006 £eL'e $1S00) JOgeT 10} JUBLWasINgLUISY 09
%00 0EF'9 0SE'g sexe] welbold [O1Id 20%
%00 0 20z} Xe) Apadold [euosiad juanbijaq siesA Joud 0G0| g0
%I'T 1 859252°L% e A=FAIXY Xel 1 4|/Apadoid/esy walng

910T/.410% TIANTNY _ § 9108 W[ — wer

HONVHD % 9102 STVALIV
i S I g

198pNg] SPUN,] JUSUILLISAOL)

dIHSNMO.L d0IdddNsS 2102




g1 0 01 dbeg

INY 22:691L0T/EL/0L

I

L

0

%ZE 120212l evZreL suoneladQ ai14 jej0l
%00 005 7¥3 8suadxy $NOAUE|[SSII 666
%00 000'2 T4 syoegableyd xe |, G236
%6"G LSQ'ElL 0529 1saUsiu] 193Q £86
%60 900'06 90006 Jedioutid 398Q 286
%00 000°6 18Z'g 000'6$ Jepun juslidinbg 186
%00 000'SS Zro'cy 000'6$ JoAQ Juswidinbg 086
%0°0 00S 88 sabley) % $994 yueg £96
%G°/8 00¢'L 6SS°L san(t g diysiaquisiy 856
%00 000°€ LEL'L [ejuay juswidinbg ¥56
%00 000°L L89 sainjipusdx3 el L6
%0°0 000°0L 0 s81ouabuiuoy 068
%00 005'Z £YL'e 2suadxy uonusasld aliq 088
%0°0 000'0F Y0522 spuog 2 s0uUBINSU| LG8
%0'0 000'LL 8LL'g SUONE2IUNWIIOD[D | 058
%00 00042 L0S'0L se0IAIRS Yojedsig 6t
%0°0 000'0L 000°G 894 Yoegabieyd bununooady €08
%0"0 00001 02661 1BUIO - SS0NBS [BUOISSB)0Id 108
%00 - 000°} 000°L 0 SASUIORY - S90S [BUOISSSj0Id 008
%00 000°02 00002 86'0L sajiddng Bueledg ovL
%8 ¥~ 10/6'88 GGH'C6 ZLZ'68 sjysuag sjdexe . i
%00 '000°S 000°G1 LOP'L Buiues | 000] 0LZ
%0°00L 0 0 S sasuadxy JlrystepAam a4 000| 0/
%/ 9L 000'061 el BUHLSAQD 210| 202
%L 0L~ 92V IV 111'TS €06'22 SWILBAQ PaZUOUINY ALl Loo} 202
%S L ISL'EL9. ZP9'S09 6.7'G6C saueeg 000] 20.
SNOILLYHIdO T - 98¢
910%/.10T JIONTAY  § 9107 unf — uer
FONVHD % 9102 STVALOV

195pNg SPUM,] JUSTIUISAOK)

ISNMOL d0IdddNS LT10G

=




81 jo L1 sbied WV 22:691L02/CL/0L

%S S09'062 292991 mmm:ngm pajedoliEun (301
%0°0¢ 816's8 S60°8S uoIsuad geg
%L LL 00€'ve 0SLZL dSOH 158
%00 009 9re 994 UOHEASIUNIPY YSH 958
%00 9zZ'L €19 aouBINSU 8y G58
%S'ZTL™ | peeT 960'L 30UBJNSU| UOISIA ¥S8
%Z SL- | 8e9'LL Ory's doueInsu| [eusQ €58
%< 6" ¥SG'ELL y0E'LS doueinsu| [edIpapy zG8
%00 ] §L¥'18 868'ae vl 000f St
SASNIAJXI AZLYOOTTVNN - 996
&
%E'S Zsp'ZSE 0 Spund Jo 1ajsuel] |ejol
%E'S glLi'se 0 SMBSBY "90B|dey MoNnlL 0} Joysuel | 000) 996
%E'S BEE'TLL 0 SAIR83Y 'JSU0D "Dpjg 03 Jajsuel |, 000| S96
SANNJ 30 HIJISNVHL - 596
910%/410Z JHANHNY | 9707 Unf —~ wer
FONVHD % STVOLOV

”_mm@sm Spun,] JUSWU.ISAOL)

dIHSNMOL dO0TIddNS L1072




g1 jo Z| ebed NV 22:89L0Z/SL/0L
_ _sasuadx] | .muo,“.
%00 G/9'% $28'9 1salslul 1980 g6
%00 000°GEL 000'0E1 a|dound 199d 0oof zes
%0°0 Gze 0S8/ S20IAIDG [BUOISSBJOId 000} L08
SASNIJX3 - 822
%00 000'0¥L ¥80°0% L SNUDARY |eJ0 ]
%00 0% 8% 1satau] 000] #99 | 000
%0°0 000'szL$ 000'szL$ JUSWSSassY [e10ads 000l sov [ 000
%00 000'GLS 000'SLS 1S2JSjU| (VS PEOY IBPUNAH zoo| 2ov [ 000
. GNNE “AVS IVONAAH = ¥ZT
%00 - ]o | s00's1 | sainjipuadx3 pue senuaAsy Jo JoN|
%0°0 JopL'y 0 spund jo Jajsuel] [eJOL
%00 orlL'y 0 SIAIDSDY 0} JoysuRIL [000] ¢28
SANNH 30 ¥AASNYHL - 596
%00 5891 568'S sasuadxg B0}
%00 | oog 0 so)|ddng Bunesedp 0L
%Q°0 #GS9L G68'S $80IAISS JOBIUOD 000| €04
SISNIJX3 - ST
%00 000°LZ +06°02 anuaAsy ejoL
%00 000°LZ$ ¥06'02$ JUSWSSasSSY [210adg [oool 0¥ [000
. ANNd IDNVYNILINIVIN 1334 1S3AIS - 022
%0°0 0. o —G_‘m W) mesﬂ_ucmnxm PUE S3NUBAJY JO JON
%00 - l2see8 Nmm.mw. i [Siofiv R sesuadxd (€101
%00 | bZ9'28 .t yZo'es 060’ L7 S9N 0ze
%00 BTra | 822 GZS JaYIQ ~ SIVIAISS [BUOISSB)0.d 108
%00 | 00S 1 008 0 SASUIONY - SSANIDG [BUOISSBI0Id 000] 008
SASNAJX3 - £22
%00 25868 L hese'es 0 C 3NUAY-[EJOL
%0°0 125¢'68¢ | zee'688 0% JusLIssessy [B1osdg | oo g0t [ 000
——————————— e ————e 0T LHOIT 1 IFHLS - 6121
9102/.10T JHANTNV | 910g unf — uef
HONVHD % 91032 STVRLILOV

1o5pNg SpUN,] JUSUILISAOK)

HSNMOL JOI—IAdNS LT06




gl Jo ¢} abed WY 22-681L02/€L/0)

%E8 L66'GFL 916°LL uonoadsu| Aajes |30
%00 002 0 Ssusdxg Snoaue|@osIp 666
%0"0 052 ) sableyD R $334 yueg €96
%008 005 Oty sang 3 diysioquisiy 856
%00 004 0 [2lUSy uswdinbg 766
%00 009 0 SoUBURJUIBI B Sleday 0€6
%00 001 0 Puiysiignd >3 bugutid 006
%00 001 0 Buibpo B sjeapy 198
%0°0 000't #0G'L uonepodsues| 098
% S 005'L ove spuog % soueinsu| Le8
%070 0S. oz SUOIEJIUNWWUIOdSR L 058
%00 000'cL 1189 yoegsbiey)d ouping €08
%070 000'9 GlE pajeley Jeinduwo) - SRS [BUOISSS0.d 208
%070 000'Z 08L'L JAYI0 - SRVNIDSG [BUOISS)01d L08
%/ 99 009 ) saiddng BunersdQ ov.
%00 002 628 sai|ddng 90O 12l
%2 6~ ¥68'G 260'S spyeusg algexe] Ll
%0°0 00% 0 IE oLL
%6 L0L 000'¢L G099 SIS JOBIUOD £0Z
%90 /6906 8¥E'ey ssleles 006| ZoZ
NOLLOIJSNI ALIVS - L.g
AX_O'NN cU OOO;OON S mmm.mm—‘ T e e e R 0:=w>mm _NHOH
%00 ) 0 soueleg pun4 wod) suoieudolddy 5691
%0001 0 0L SIODU] $EAISSSY UO 1S2UB| £99
%0001 0 0v0'Z $994 UlWpy dnod) dwa] Gzof0L9
%0°Ge 000'00Z$ G8Z'LS1S BWODL| SADIAIDS JO) SabIRUD 000} 0L9 | 000
e ————————— e -ANN ONIATING - 612
910%/.L10T JIANINY  § 9102 unf — uef
AONVHD % 9102 STVNAIOV

1o8pNg SPUN,] JUSUILIOAOK)

ISNMOL JOIdddNS LT0g




g1 Jo p1 abed WY 2Z:69L02/C1/0L

Feo0 R T Trev'Le . | Le SanuaAsy 10 19N
%0 001 ” w1 ¥02'ZL v} Spund 4o Jajsuel} [e30L
%0°00) | 02Tl 0 SOAIDSTY O] J3ISUBd ] | 000} 596
SANMNA 3O YIISNVHL - 596
%89 9/p'00z o loeryel o Wrpge T oISNIdXT IV.LOL - 666°SS €301
%C 1 cLogier ] 608'Ly LE6'6] wwm:mnxm pajedoljeun jejol
%18 : # 267°L1 $60'G uoisuad 2568
%L 0T 8802 ¥#0'L dSOH 458
%00 00L St 234 UOIEASIUIIDY YSH 958
%<0 9ol 8 Soueinsu| a4 558
%l L~ S.L o8 DRURINSUL UOISIA PS8
%S 9~ 062 Q6L @OUEINSU| [elUa(] €598
%9 £re'el TZr'6 S2UBINsU] [BOIRSIN 758
%l1- org'L 8GL'E YolId 000 SLL
SIASNAI XTI I LVIOTIVNN - 996
9102/ L10T QHONINY | 9108 Wil — uer
HONVHD % 9102 STVALOV
d

To3pNg] SPUN,] JUSTILISAOK)

dIHSNMO.L JOIddd(]S LT06




gL Jo g| abed

WY 22:89102/€L/0L

HSNMOL d0IdddNS L1036

%8B0 00Z°269°L +52'608 [01JUOD) BWILD 301
%0°0 o] 08l syoeqebieyd xel G86
%00 00S°L 0 sousuSUBIY g Sliedey 0e6
%00 0008 zil'e salnN 0c6
%00 00zl 009 Spuog g soueinsu] 158
%00 00Z°L 009 994 yoegsbleysd BuuNOIIY °08
%00 000 0L 198'¢ SASUIOY - SB2IAISS [2UCISS8J01d 108
%00 002 g6l saliddng buljessdg ors
%00 000'CLL £60'LL BWINBAQD JoRJUOD 100[ €04
%0°L 000°095'L S¥S'E8L SBVIMBG PpejUed 000| €0/

TOULNOD SN - 0LE

%60 9416691 PEL LIV L __°SnusAdy [ejol
%09 G99'65 Q gouejeg pung woy suojiendolddy 669
%00 000'c oclLL SnuUdASY WUely as[ed g69
%00 009 o8 DUICOU[ SJUDLISSINQUIDY SOUBINSU] €9
%G1 gLz'slL 98285 JussDIouz Me ydesor 1ig 898
%2 99" 009 L0 BLUIOOU| S8AI253y UO Jsalaju| €09
%00 000'09 8Y¥9'82 Juswedliojuz meT bay Ainqueq 4%
%00 000°001 L6625 JuslWisolojug meT B3y alowedlg 198
% LL- 000'sE 188's Sjapo4 % saul 099
%00 000'9 8Ly $eXe . Wellold Joiid 00g| 90%
%0001 0 208 Xe| Aliadold [euosiad Juanbiiaqg siea) Joud 050| €0¥

%8 960'¥LELS Lgr'ele’Ls XeL 1dI/Auadoid/eay juaung 000} 20 | 000

. : CNNd LNJINIOHOANI MV - 992
910Z/410% CHANINY _§ 9107 Wnf — uep
HONVHO % 9102 STVALOV
Qg L
”—mmwﬂm Spuny JUsWUI=2A0N)




g1 jo 9| abed WY 22:68L0Z/€L/0L
[%0°0 0 81/'699 sainjipuadx3 pue SANUSAIY JO JoN|
%6 0 9.1°¢68'1L §66'G08 SISNIAXI TV.LOL- 666'95. IBIOL |
%/ ] e 0S sasuadxzj pajedojleun [ejoL
%Z'E ] gs 0% YOl4 [ [s1/]
SASNILXT AILVOOTIVNN 986
%<C T- £C6 LS9 UITEM Uooc._oncm_mz 1eJ0 L
%00 0§ 0 Buysijgnd g Buiuld 006
%00 00t 0 UOIBLIOdSUE. | 098
%00 14 0 sa|jddng buigessdQ OrL
%00 08 0 abe)sod 8¢l
%00 a0 0 Sjijalag 3qexe | LEL
%0°€ ] 869 1G9 SaleRg 000Q| 204
HOLYAM QOOHHEOGHDIAN - 9%¢
910T/L10T 910g unf — uef
IDNVHD % STIVLLOV

HSNMOL J0IdHdS LT06




81 Jo 21 bed

65443 fe8sLs - [vis- [ ri$ | Zes- 26%' LS 025'S | LL8TLS ] SNICTIRG 0r'zs  Bpig
R e [ 085'028:| 226'185 ¥3E29s [ mvaanas: R )
B5LGS i B (] 08| 0% {BAS L G 0 [ 8157 ST'5Z3 V08 €5VTS B
€1 Vil 002 o 6LL 0 03 6Ll 86'11S S£'08 £9'+1% Fr “vosprn
0SE'11$ T i A i 0 03 025'6 OL'6LS 8508 ¥38LS Uoy "AfEsd
sz Jeses: Josvivii|oos'ee [eeiwisiigii{ves 0845 S7L'LE %08 30
5585 [6LOvL 0EL6 - |e29'6. [&l'000'vE  [08iT 0281 £L8TL %04 BPIg
8} 952 76LS | 6661 | 622'88 Qoa'tls [ces'snl | ssLiss  |sLL'e %E 009'z% | 09 0 0% 818'¢0}L | LO'E6E'SS OC'9LLS 11'DL8ES Y "HiweAny
Lb £5€'6L5 | 000Z e C T L S 08Y %HE 0 0% 00’8t 6851 5705 ¥5'7LS D Uatppeg
H WWB'YeS | SLOT wleets €6E %b R EEE [ 90E'6E 01028 6505 15615 of "SN|IRf]
53 DEEV0LS | 966) 9v0'YE R EEEE 0§ 0ZE'TL $5L8LTS 20188 £5°00.°28 Aouunian
[] LTLTOLS | 8002 [ S 0 o 0ZE'T S5°18LCS 20183 £5'00L 23 WIS MON
VIN| 28T LS | WIN 990°01 [ WIN 0 0% EERED 09°083 09'0% 00°0ES EGEEE]
¥ 00825 | Eloz 00k 28 I P 4 %l 009'ZS 0 0 02STr o'LZs #9105 2T LTS "IN SHO0IE
050'L§ 95T L0802 05938 5964 %0G SUORDDIZ
25515 frole 0S01S 0482 €0E'0Z 0598 £S'6l %085 WD
- | | 102 [:20Les - Qezey: SQ0HESfeskiee i |ong'or  [oogtig i [ 002'1§ 3 0% S02'6E | W/N{ 00000528 %815 Andag
glo'Ls felott ose'ls  |vEsT [T P L5 00%'L$ £59'51 %05 §5355Y
EEEN = Ds0'LS |#B9T N 6L 002'L§ £59'6L %06 "SEOLL
[ 1¥29.8 | €102 - 00% o [esT ey ; £62 %k 008'28 0 03 902'68 91°0¢8 6508 565 A "EIBADCY
£l 019'00L$ | 002 i {62108 et %Z 00s'zs | 92ess o 03 022'89 {1 AveTS OLL43 LO'0L5'TE R
~{ogl's ] [ 08£'92 %001 "BroY
0 0
[ GZeHEE | 866k 084’92 [ %0 03 03 0 03 08.'92 05183 054 00'058 EXREE
¥ svo'eey | eroz TLLYS ; Zr5 %l 00575 [ [ QEZV5 L9228 1805 00°L25 N HostA
¥ £z8'tibs | eroz ]it68 006Ts §2oves [0 [H S0'08 SO'RL0°ES 19688 8608828 TG
9.8'ZL o 52¢ 168 004’41 %GT Bujuutld
8.8°Th [} SCE 152 COLHL %GE "JIpY
25LVe e 05900 20L 0 00K 22 %08 ‘9@
1 8E5°0L5 | 9402 (=3 4865 W 05 G 0 %0 | 00E'L§ [ s 00ve$ 090§ EEES CInET Hakuag|
Fatid Tvior | Eiva mosLy, | TRmOq | Teofpal | A/S %69°TT JTviol| meg =y | &raoduoy | o, |sowog | -pem | owrm | 10 ayey oy
TR YITOR 2o asuninsu] aofordwy Z) mopFra]] HHOT LT0Z 910Z

bLL b

&

i

SjIjoueyg 93ULL] 7 So8eM
LIDANT JAHSNMOL JOIddNS L1038

L))




8l o gl abed

SIS v EYes) E 2SLIJIUT IFULUNSUT PIIEdTOTIUY
Qg78zs . Arued
QE"YTS o1dnoy
08°8% [ QUBUES  woTSTA
88" 5ET3 ATTHEY PBE T U "9T|EB° O TsinwoT
60759% © A78n00 BO9 T S4A 6L-ST[T@°@ . TSIA §T-9
v671ES oTduTS [EEET BRT T -Sur ¥I-5|10°@ TSAA SI| 96T 8, 03B T005SSY
FUErh] ISasUBUNSUT $(AYTAY ALIAIONOT FALTAIONGT %E $,JOTSYIRg
cNOTILYONA3
LT0Z 101 %S6™F1 = [ELIERIDY TOISTOg axiyg
89T5: oog's 005’ HIHLO TWLloL
o S QEvS o joov'e 0o¥'8 7] 00'SLLS soocks | seawsnuL o puog
IV L1968 SL1'LES - JZOLE Nhlwm. gz | 6858 | - 000'228" |25 LEL  [8BLTLY [046°88 9Ty’ - |LGL'ELY EEERLALTY
0563 [ +$ 9t 0265 5 0 03 [ SIRLIA Ao
99,853 944V 05575 [ 0BS"#5 Z0065'P5S | soBLls LIDBELE oD ol
15171068 NES5 S | [ N ST T I N S S : : SV Ivs [19595s i w10l
000 055 R $IS 9 WGJn
ED 6L9%0LS | 1007 | GR0'SS SOl sl L 525 818 SEE LS ! 000°¢S | ¥96LLs [ser'es 00298 009'L 009'F% 211’58 eSS B ELTES)
5 BGY'SRT | 2HOT | BY.VE QBLS Y Tt 65 3 ¥ZES E 000788 | MLI'LIS |e90'c9 005'eS 004 b 00T ¢S TIE6VS ST 1T €503 "M EIMIbd
S 195'66% | 2o {vso'ss oSl L 525 1215 9555 E 000'eS § Z6dLLS [s90'ee 008'5S ooz 1 009'vS LbLSE L21TS ] "N ‘Losqon
9 vLZ'98% | LLOZ | vS0'sE  JecTol 1 IS 59§ 0948 2 000Cs | 268'1LS [S90'ee 00R'SS 0021 00ovs | o8 L1155 227125 T2 "3 SUBEIA
D EEXTEESSEN EEED Lb 3 LELS 900'L% ] 000'€S | Ze80'Els |ser'el 002 9% 009t 009'S 22953 €028 TEELS 2R
¥l Zel'soLs | 200z | zelss oSt b 525 Leig 2EZ'LY E] 000'es | ALEELS 22900 80845 0ozt 0097S 808’4 1S3 L8125 3 =1 "0%.0}d
iz ogL'eols | ossl | zsess [oiemt i 5 595 [ 000€S | HLEELS |FS6EL STL'LS 008'L 009'%5 SZE't BTY5S £0VeT £E'8CE ‘q) uospnp
zi R IEEREEE 1l PLE 593 9053 ] 000es | LEELS [Ei'ie 20945 00Tt 00945 808’1 LLL'GS 5125 £E1TE T
Pl LZr'E0ls | eooz | slles  fosv'ss 1l P1g ) [ B 000°cs | oSyl {9sits 085'8S 00Z'L 005vs | 0ELES [0 £25'6S £0'¥25 LEELE 'S 'yang
0T Tviol §arva | void 5L o1 | uopms | prmeg | pespell | u/s %00'ST JTVLOL | "wog wray, [ £L3a02u0y suuog | 'pe | tonpzE | 1O ER-t ayvy  aMid
THIH TonTry Yiaey seog srunmeay sodopdmg 1) norsmeg L=TA [ mn 10T L0z
_:.8 _ﬂa.oa arva ] vore | owmr | emx _no,n_b_ aUeg Tﬂaos _ als %697t |Tvacs| wom 2ms | Sacduor | oy | snwog | pow [ oupa | 1o sy [eswownr]  ojey
TR TeRUTY YIROR rad asmumsn] sodopdwg : 49 TOpFTO | T30, DNOT LTOT L0tel | 9toz

SjiJouag 98ULL] 79 S8
LHOANI dIHSNMOL JOIIHdNS L102




g jo T 2bed INY 0L:62L0Z/SL/0L

%G 0~ LgLivga.i | 880°420 209'20€ sasuadx3 |[0JABd - 009 [B10L
%P 8l B 121721 008'G dSOH - QL9
%¥'9 STr0g 0¥'vZ LUCISUDS - 609
%0 00L 0 08l s9a4 YSH - 8ouelnsu| safoldwy - /00
%E L~ LY L 065 UoISIA - 8oUeINSU| @aA0|dw - L09
%8'C 896'CL 69Z'LT [eoipapy - @aueInsy| @akoidw3 - 209
%61 ci8 6Ty SouUBINSU| &)1 - @oUeInsU| @ako/dw] - 109
%55 88¢'L 2682 [Blua( - asueinsu| aakeidwl - 209
YA QZT'VE 9EL'gL 2JE0IPBAYOIS - 508
%@ vZ- EES £EE'LE |[s:usuag si1gexE] - €09
%0°¢ ¥SLZL 96E'L WNIWald dWRIDAD - 209
%E° 0 ¥/G'66¢ 126881 soUEES - 109
gsasusadxy [lolied - 009
%08 5P 00EE 968°080' ) PaSEYRING JaMaS B JOIBAM - DGS [B10,
%Gl ozr'eely ZT6'08Y iPaseyaINd JOMES - 09G
%LGL 9z0'1LL1L'L 716'6¥G paseyoind JAlEA - 555

paseunIng JoMas 2 JRIBAA - 0SG

&m.mm. anuaADy 1saiall] - oiw. ,_,muoh

%E 92 SJUNOJ0Y JUBY UC 1SaJ8] - Ly |
anuaaay Jsalaiu] - Obp
%ECL 000'S) L92'0L BNUBASY SNOaUR|[99SIN - 02 18101
%S'ZL- 000'% ¥eC'e SWODU] SNOBURAISIA JOYLD - G2F
%062 000'Z Z29 BLI0Y| INO [[BD JOWOISNT - TP
%00 0 Z [se24 sAnesSIVILPY YSH - Z2F
%EEE 000'6 2.LE'9 s394 - LZ¥
2NUBASY SNOBUR|8ISIA - 0ZF
%00 D00°ST: 000'sZ S90°LL BNUBADY SIIES JOION - 0L
%26 BEBTLIGE 909'6/2'E 00v'86%' L SNUSAGY JBMBS 7 JSIEA - 007 2301
%0'9L .gog‘es 000'05 168'8Z anuansy Aljeusd - 90F
%0°001 0004, o) 5y ‘15U0n Buung Se[es JSBAA - /0F
%60 0008/ gR1'gee’) 000'¥68 Soleg JaMeS - SO
Sh0°GL Koy A1 Al ReIA A 886°+/8 S9[eS JBIBAN - 0T
BNUBADNM JIMDS B IBIBM - 0OF
. SNUBAX RO
sdmeqd [ ATOTE ST10Z 971, wap-oep
$ Lt 3 B d n g STYALOV

lﬁ ANIFNIEYLEHA ALILD

yoSpng 2102 s



g jo z abed

WV 0L:69L0g/eL/0L

%08

3o8png LI0T

00L0S) 00S'0ZL vI€'CL sasUadx3 Wauidinb3  Bulpng - |19 8101
%80 ppZisz 000'6Z 8E¥'0Z SUONES 181$00g B Ui - §71-1 19 [BIOL
%002 002" 000°L 09 SUCIEDIUNLULOS®|2) - 571895
%00 000'8) 000'8L 0oL'8 SORIRN - 97-699
%00 000°Z 000e 0 selddng Buneledp - §16¢8
%00 i 000'v 859'L ) g - 971-029
SUONELS J8ys0od @ Y - 91119
%9'81 00065 8/v'ee Ajoed sousuSIIEN ~ JIN-LLG [BI0L
%EEE 000'9 lov's SUCHEDIUNUIWOOR[D ] - JIN-B99
%l 2T 000'ZZ 890'8 iseninn - 4N-599
Yol SO 000'9 0LL'g |lsa11ddng Bunesado - JW-S¥9
%00 000'S €61y [l'ddnsg % ~neg Jeindwod - JN-Sr9
%0°05 000'02 o'l e - JIN-029
AJI084 SOUBUSIUIZIA - JN-L LS
%l 005'sE LSY'9L Buip|ing UoNeLSIUIIDY - G- 19 [BJ01
%L 8L 00C'e 085°1 saoialeg Bulugsl) - gy-8/9
%0°0Z 000t 4p'2 luswidinby pasesT - gv-449
%0ZE 000's Pag'e SUCREDILUNWWIOID|SL - HY¥-R9%
%L FL- 000'L 9652 SBUBN - G¥-599
%0705 000'% Z.2'€ so|ddng Buneradg - 9v-5¥5
%G G- 00CLL vel'l ddng g aag Jeindwod - av-£¥9
%0°0Z 0082 vev' | AR - gv-0Z9
Buipling UojENSIUILPY - §y-L 19
sesuadxg jawdinbg  buping - 119
KSR 2T0Z. 910% 91, war-wer
S £ d (2 n q STVALIV

ANSWAMYASIO ALTILLN

dTHSNMOL
JOA340S



g Jo £ abed

WY 0L:6910¢/cL/0L

%070 0 0. - (658727} RO ~ sainjipuadxy pue SSNUSASY JO JBNj
%6 6 [ piviLEL 966'c8 0 Sanlassy] [eNde) 0 INQ siesuell - gog| | |
%8B 6E VIV ILL 905'€8 (658" L%) anuaAey ABUIPIO 18N
%8 . . |S98T0ST . fo¥evEeT.  ||9vee9sy. . Sosuodxy [2J0L
%6 L Qos'ogt BEr'PEL sasuadxg JBUIO - 0/ IBlOL
%00 Q0% Ve 28UsdXg SNOSUR|ISOSIN - Z1L.L
%l 9l 000'ZL Li'a _,mm:n_ R diysiaqual - L2
%00 0co'z 9EP Butystiand g Bupuud - 80/
%19 Qoe'e ¥ZZ'E |lesuedx3 1gea peg - L0/
%0 0% 000'S 965'C |[eB=1sod - 919
%/'9) ooo'og 06292 [[sPuog = scueinsu| - ¢/9
%00 000'¢ sil'g _._mE =219
%6 Ty 000'GE 62Z ¥ salddng 1§ SIS - 129
%00 000'S 9e9'L [l sesusdxg paejey oaA0|du - DS9 [BI0)
%00 009 152 [[sesusdx3 sehojdws "asIA - 959
%00 Q0S'L <02 Buiulel) sekojdliz - €69
%00 00S £zl abea|yy 9 uoneodsURl] - 7569
%00 oor'e ZGy SULIOEUN - LSO
sasuadxg pajesy asiodwl - ngy
%L 1S 00L'0v er9'0L SETIASS [BUOISSDION] - 0SO [EI0L
%L 9L 009 0zZe S99 JOWBUAA 216N - €S
%005 000" L 0 sAeulony - ‘ARG JOId - GE9
%0°0 000 000°¢ JUERIN009Y “dm] ~ "MBS J0id - ¥ES
%6 ¥ 00l'g 081'9 SIOYPNY - SAIAIBS Jold - ZEQ
%EES- poc'oe arL'l slasuibug - ‘AJSG 10.d - L9
SAVAIBS [BUOISSBI0I] - DED
%8 '6Cl -000: 00C' L 89F'GE JAyo - soueusulE g slleday - 0Z9 [BloL
%l ‘goo'e 000' L ZE5 L Buileod 100 - WY - 529
%0051 00000 L: 000'0F 9E6' Ly WAISAS - NN - 029
JaI0) ~ SOUBUBIUIEIN B SiBdaY - 079
sasuadxg BYIO - 049
i ) 9102 9T, onp-wep
s I a n = STVALOV

ANINLMVAIO ALTILLN

ATHSNMOL
HORHEANS

3o8png L1002




S Jo ¢ obed

WY 0L-69L02/€L/0)

esze . |eves)  |(LZo'zee) . - vesaek. - - J- oo v oo SANNSTIV - STANLIANIIXS B SINNIAIY 40 LIN]
%070 000°L- 002 o9t : o oo *59y "doy WSISAG - saunipuadxy pue SanUaAdy SO JoN
%L 91" S000°L 002'L 09% SIUNOOY YUBY UO }SeUaU] - L] [ 11
FAEESTY HIVd3H WILSAS
%926~ _amm,mv (5g8°2IT) | 859°61T - SeAlasay [epde) - saunypuadxy pue SaNUAAIY JO JaN|
%86 ¥ vEﬁﬁ 996'c8 0 W0 Woid urJasuel] - 60g|
NI 1835ug] |
%l - 000°059: 000'GLO 2LT6LE uonenaldsq - /9
%ocol- | . 010'G0S 0 [[sesuadxs 108inid - 129
%00 0 0 WEISAS - IR - 029
-osuedxy
%198 | 000°92S - L 60Z°E28 0£6°08S S BNUIASY |B1OL
%L 9L- 000 00z’ 8% SIUNCIOY YUeg UC }SIS| - iy
%0001~ S 805 St £¥6'P0T SWOoOU] JUBID) - /7
%BZr 000528 005'28€ 008's2E SNUBASY S824 LUONIBUUCT - GL¥ (Bl
%BCr - 000'SZ 00g'2e€ 005'sZe PnuUsAsyY 181 - 9Lt
%00 i 0 G BWOIU] "OSIN JBWD - G2
%00 0 0 QWOoUf S99 del -Gl
%00 0 0 DU WawWesiby Juswdoeasq - ¥iv
%00 g 0 2NUDADY 5384 AIGB(IBAY - £1¥
aNUBASY $894 UOROSUUOD - GLY
_ BNUANDY
SANLLSTY Y LIAYD
%821 (129'28) {gst'oo} (295°02). 2IIMIAS J92(Q - SainjipuadXy PUB SBNUASY J0 1N
'sa "den) 0} INO SIBSUBI]
%L EL 9sg'ze - fozElE ¢ B R T Fsuadxg (€301
%00 00L 0 984 podsy Buiddepang - 169
%00 Qog 0 294 1Lodsy 2InsojosIiqg - 069
%EEL- 98r'19 £F0°LE 25UadX3 1$2J8)U] puog - 689
%00 QS LLT seed Aoueby - /89
sasuadxg
%L L 008°L €54 SIUNOODY NUByg UO 1S2Ja] - Lt |
b ONNASY 30IAN3S 183d
| aZwen gy 9107 91, unp-nes
$ 1L a9 a n g STYOLIY

1eoSpng 4102

LNEWIHYSIO AN

AHSNMOL
ACTAEAS




§ jo g abed

SSUBJIUT GIUEJNSUT PEINATITIHY

R T Y e
eEszE ATyues
[RGE oTdnoy SJdtej, +OT
0835 STALTE | GOTETA SAR@h ST-9
9L T ATy 2o SABIA G|
-Na.qmmmltt.. L eTdnod
ﬂmiiitwj
SANERD. L . 2 .
mavcaa:umﬂH
[ B8¥'ees | 668°1F | 510°5.% | o568 [6580F | TOOLDI% [ ovwcss [ 562 ZovE. | 988 005 (] 05C5H - | [958 | 2ves T eTs'ors [Taetseng [T T T e
S3T0UDE HATA HI0m W00 NG O eew
uoTIesudduod se Aod 3IFOUAG ATQEXTL $30F TODUBJNSUT TEITROW JATIOIJ 30U H90J .
TTE'TTS QR | BRONE N {9 |9t [ Z[00TIE s 8190 T Q00T 0 e O 009'T. |0 A Qe OOEL s L o | AMYIYS  A0L
iz QU5 TITS |5 POTE 9904tk | 9eIF | o't | & |QOT'ZS SES'65  O00SLS - of (5 %0 | 009'2% | 08 [& [ 000‘SLS 00°08 88 48108410 AITTEH
{9608 | OSG°LES | LTRE: | PET'SS QOP'TES - |BTT'PYE: [BSLG9ES[[988'0TS - [ORE'RS. TITPS [TrT T | 6TS TS | CAT EOTH. | 64 °OTS .| ARy [ LO'ETH | ATUNOR THIOL .
£TITIS 90T [353 9LIE THE s {D0T'T$ SeL'vs  |ESELYE . HTPSTS THE'l$  [%€E | 00E* % [ TLL TS “0STZE: ] 908 LBOTS ERETR
629228 | 3 E3 o % | 4 [0F FPECE |PRPECE |TO6E L4253 %I | 0% 1195 | 0% 185°28% LGS .| E908 | O LES eV PARETS
OTLTLSS - S0T$ oF L] cHEF | «8 [O0T'CS G6L T |O0LSPE . [broaE 185 % | DOT'LS | £95 S [ 920°6EF CSLET§. .| GG 0% TTHIS + 0 AENGEMTIS
TEZ P6S 0T SL¥9Ts [ 9CIE | wOTE | 4 00T T% TEELE  [LET I .. |969°ES S60°TF  [%e | D09 Ch 00T'€5 | IBLPSE BEOTE ] LLOB | LSETS g "BUTHaEH
SO8°9L% S0TF LERY R ] TSTF € 0012 CETLE JOTEISYTT Tjere’TE SPO'1F %< | COE1S 010'e% L91Cs§ BOSTS ] £4°0F SCFEE IR
TEZZOTS TLTE COFEIE | 9TLF 98 | 3 [00TZ§ TO¥'EF LY 99% - {0SPSH CSHLE et | QU9 LS OtS'5S | BBELES BS'LTE | 806 | COLGH ¥ FEoquRTg
0LV'E3% - | YOES OFFTiE | sENE | e 0F | & |OOLTE TITLE m[ulw.olmw.. o ET A [ L 59515 | 0L0CE | 491 C5% B0-58%. .| TL 08 | ST veE G ‘LorLV|
@] rwrol | srva [oovorg | vwema | mowem | emy | Tewea [we mﬁu .x%.ﬁ. uugu cmgeweg | g | g | anwen TP RPN a0 | Lnapes oyuy ewnaiouy o3y AN
T -Wn%‘ SLSOO TVANNV - somsmmsa] sakordurg : | vios | eqexag - | Saeluog CUer0T 210z fU%oET | etoz

GLLL LG b b
spyeusy obully p sobep NERLVEEO AL
jeBpng L1102 SO

JON3401S




¥ jo 1 afed

WY 80:691L0¢/€ /0L

| £06'GS 069'LS 0,992 “juswpedag uoljeNSIUILPY. <1152 [ejoiL |
%00 000°T 000°‘C 0 ooo mm 695 Ewsascw 000°%/6
260°00T os 0 v sableyd % sea4 suegd - 000°€96
94000+ 00S 00T 001 sanq g sdiyslaquialy - 000'856
9400 005 00S 0 SouBUBUIBI ¥ Siledey - 000'0€6
060°00€ 000°T - - | 0ST 0 BUiusiignd B Bunuld - 000°006
000" 00 1T 009008 Z£9 uopenodsuel ] - 000098
6t 2T 00T‘L - | 008‘e 0S5'€ spuog pue adueInsy| - 000" LS8
%6007 0071 000°1 229 sUoReDIUNWWOoda@ ] - 000 058
%0 0 00¥°T 00+°T 08Z'Z S8OIAIBS [BUOISSB40Ld - 000 L08
%600 00T 001 0 abejsod - 000'92.
2600 00S 00S Zye sa(/ddng 82130 - 000" /2.
%60'E 0P1I‘CS 00Z°1¢ 209'SL Aejeg "uiwpy - 000202
969" SI8L - otS*2 005'S mucma_“m coaw"EEoo 000°L0L
RS : . - y:mEtmamD co_«mbw_c_EU/.\ "G 2SUdX3g
ot €T Raa 690°L/2" L69E' YT L _SNuaAdY [BjoL|
2%E 9T [ 0LO'bS 000°sT 0 SaAIesay Wol) dolddy - 620669
%60°0 00T 001 LSL'L SUOIBUO( - 000'969
00" 001 - i) 0S 512 SjuSLISSINGUIISY @ouRINSY| - G/0°L L9
045 T 006 - 008 061 $1$07) JOdET 104 "quisy - 000 709
%1€~ 09 St 178 SoAKaSaY UO JSaia] - 00099
560°¢C "ZOL1IST - 1LE V0T oglL'zel UOHNGLIUOY pund [212usS - 000°g85| :anuaAax}
¢10g/910z | 1aoandg QIANTNY __ § 910 vl ~ uef .
FONVHD % | Z10% - 9102 STVOLOY NOILVAEOZE ¥ SOIEvd
S L g o d n 4

198png 1102




t Jo g ebed WY 806810/ L/0L

0 ~|o 9l uswdinbdy - 000°L/6
0 10 o'l abeublg - Q00'S/6
0 o ]o P9l sauees - 000°Z0.
B e +1S9SURdXT IS DHE =85/
06 %7 00508 00S°0F Ger'L E«Egoaa_acoeno?ma Jded - 95/ 1ejoL
050°ST 000°05 | 000°0F £8¢ mﬁmaen_ ooo 156
9%0°0 ‘008 00S 250" soliddng mc_uﬂoqo 000'0F.

Lo ‘JuaeAL AW AUSWdo[aASQ Hed - 96/
06L T 081991 /5¥'gplL 088'4L Eostm%a 2oUBUIUIBIY SR - 766/ B30
%0°00T 000°T 00S 0 08 'G$ 595 Emea_zam_ 000186
260°0T 000‘9g- . | 000°0E 0Z¥'6l 000'6$ JAQ Jadinbs - 000°086
%00 00T 7 |00T 009 abeubis - 000'6/6
200 oog‘e . - | 008'E 00L¢ suing pafjouoy - L00'0E6
%6 Tt 000°0T " 000°L 886°¢ souBuUIR B sireday - 000°0€6
06491 oss - |ooe oG) sallN - 000026
2600 os - |os 0 uonepodsuel] - 000 098
| o8t | 00F 6LZ SUOHBDIUNWILICISIR] - 000058
%0°00T - 000°e - [oos‘z 625’ sjuBouqgnT - [8N4 - 000°2V.L
60°0 009 | 009 002 SWIOHUN - 000" 1YL
%0 00S T 000'% . | 05T £6 108 pue Yeq ‘|aAi9 ‘PUES - H00 0V .
260°0 oos . |o0¢S 0 {2A}02[9G-UON)} BpIoIqISY - €000
%S EC 0002 | 00S'1 Lyl sayddng bugesadQ - 000°0%.

%L 09 SP6°T | 0181 956'L Hels- siausg sjqexel - 000°LLL
S S99°001 LvL L6 11Ty HEIS - 000°20L
SO Sk usuedad eouBUSIIBN SXIBd  18G
%6601 196°CL 98571 LYE'T s " jusugiedag UOBEIIIIY - PG {EIOL
%0°0 00s: - | 008 0gl abeubls 000'6.6
9600 00S - {o0s 0 Juiely g "dey - 000086
$460°0 00T 1001 0 uonepodsuel ] - 000098
%E €E 00 . .| 00€g Z61 suopedIuNWIWIcds|d | 000°058
0650°0¢ 000‘e | 000‘T 895 sal|ddng Bunesedo - 000 0.
040" I9¥'6 . | 9816 LEV'L saueES JEIS - 000202 )
SRR : - ouewpedad UONBRIOSY i hG )
S10Z/910Z | ILE@Dang | JIONINY | $107 unf — uer
AONVHO % | - LI0Z 910 STVILLOY NOILLVIEDTYE B SHdvde
S L. d D qQoafd

1°8png L10%




¥ 1o ¢ afed

WY 80:69L02/SL/0L

0600

0

O

LR e e seunyipuad X pue SanusAay Jo 1oNk

Yo' E1

zZZyl0g

690°L4Z

0E5°L2Z1

[ SGN T AYR TV LOL- 66665 L 1210

560" 001

81802

9E8'6L

5Z2'0L

e S9SUSdX PAIRIOlIBYN~ 996 1RIOL

{768

6658

18S'S

ucisuad - 000’858

0l

$S9°IT.

LETTT

¥ET'S

VYOId - 000°'GLL

oL 1S9suddXT Pajeoo|BUN - 996

%0"001

0

£0L'E

Lo SoSUddXT JUBID DHE - 967 [BI0L

ST0Z/910Z

JHANTINY

91Cg vnf — uer

HONVHD %

. LEHang

9102

STIVNLOV

S L

LIO0T -

0§

1°8png L1073

NOILVIEOFYE B SSRivd




¥ jo ¥ abed

DSEAUIDUT IJULLNSUT pIJedroTIuy £e'e *SJA +9T
ere - tsIA g1
oo *SIA §mT
SALTAIDNOT
G0ELIS SYSOTLE ] 0092008 | SPEIES LTIBELS ToLOL
£TSLITS 6¥8'LS | 009'z018 | s¥6°1S $ SS900TS " LN ._E.o._.
€ 8SZ'TT$ | ¥10Z | 008$ 85401 | 0§ %0 0% 85F 0TS 40$ "G elobiea,
£ 66Z'L15 | #102 | 62218 0L0'9TS | €918 %T [ LOG'STS 5405 M UOSUEMS
¥ 98£'97$ | £10Z | 00LTS 022’22 | L168 %I 6695 |08l 0TS L 8E0% L d petid
£ 600'TTS | ¥102 | Z8.8 V/N 0% [ 0% LZZ0T$ | 0% %0 0% LITOLS 1405 i JeBulyaoH
g 1.5'T88 | 6007 | Leg'es  [V/N 0% 0% 309'¢$ 529'ckS | 99838 Y%Z 08 09.L'ZFS 85°0% 'a ‘ubnecgJaing
SEONYNALNIYIY
S8T0T$: LS OGS A R R e 0T WIOL
£ 865'TS +E0Z | ¥IIS 0 0% 0$ MOPES | PBETS v/N %0 0ze$ | S9T1S 0TS | 140§ "q eIoBlEN,
£ TZLTS ¥T0Z | 7718 0 0% 0% Mo[g 23S | 8651$ MOPY IS (%L ¥be$ | ¥5TTS 0£'STS | SH0% W _Smng.w
¥ SZ9ZS £10Z | L9TS 0 0% 0% MOEIIS | HEFLS MOpg 335 [%T 0EF$ ] B00ES | ET6TS | 19570% ] < Hobid
865'TS YI0Z | V11§ 0 [ [ Mmopgd s | ¥BEIS W/N %0 0zes | SoTIS DZFIS | TH0S | BLEIS | G
g £39°73 6002 | 8818 0 [ 0% moppg aag | SSHTS molag 335 |%T 625§ | LT6'TS e6v'ezs | 89°0$ | 18'zzs | 'C ubnegieing
NOLLYSHoaS
z T6T'BES ST0T | £8%'28 53 0$ 0% 0% /s | 0% TEE 9V'IES 1783 %T 0% OFLZES 0PTZES 00'9¢$ | 002'T§ T 'puojpeig
V/N | 11¥'88 ¥/N | 8658 [0 : - 05 -fog - fos o |erges v/N VN T T /N T eteas VAN [WIN L [W/N | TWNOD TY1GL
V/N | £09°2§ Vv/N [ s81$ 0 0% 0% 0% STHTE Y/N v/ Y/N SLH'ZS 00'€68 | 0478 [ o00es | AceswaELD
V/N | 808°5$ V/N | g1t 0 0% [ 03 S6£5S v/N V/N V/N S6C'SS 00'£88 | 0%'Z8 | 00'08$ [ swousissiuwed
INOISSINNGD
Loz _ TYLOL FIVa volIld SRE TOISTA [TR32Q | ‘POl /s o %00'0T TYLOL sgowog Y % PO § oupym Ade) Axereg 290y SFEIEOUL . 9BY
HUTH FTONVALSHI FHAOTINT dsol @ worrweg JpqERT, ALIATONOT LIOZ FA 4 %0 9T10Z
L @ L 3
sSjeusy etull] B selvlg NOLLVIYDTY 2 SMEVd

13png 2102




